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The Division of Enforcement C'Division'\) respectfully submits this memorandum 

of law seeking from Respondents disgorgement and pre-judgment interest, third-tier civil 

penalties, permanent associational bars against Edgar R. Page ("Page"), and revocation of 

registration of PageOne Financial, Inc. ("PageOne") as an investment adviser. 

TlIE FACTS 

The facts ofthis case are set out in the Division's Proposed Findings of Fact and 

Conclusions of Law, dated May 18, 2015. 1 All citations to facts in this brief will to 

." All citations to the Conclusions Law will be to .COL No. 

PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND 

On March 10, 20! 5, the Commission entered a Consent Order, making factual 

that Respondents violated the anti fraud provisions of Advisers Act 

Section 206(1),206(2), and 207. {Div. Nos. 6, 7.) The Commission ordered 

additional proceedings solely to determine the appropriate remedies. (Div. FOF No. 8.) 

For the pmvoses of the remedies detem1ination, the Consent Order's factual findings are 

deemed true. (Div. FOF 9.) 

Respondents agreed to the entry of the Consent Order, pursuant to which they are 

precluded from arguing that they did not violate the securities laws set out in the Consent 

Order (Div. FOF No. 9); and also that they would not take any action to deny, 

directly or indirectly, the Consent Order's findings or to create the irnpression t11at the 

Consent Order \Vas without factual basis. (Div. FOF No. l 0.) 

AH capitalized terms in this brief have the rneaning set out in the Division's 
Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of bnv. 



ARGUMENT 

t Permanent Associational Bars Are Appropriate Against Page 

The Jurisdictional Elements for Permanent Bars Are Satisfied 

Advisers Act Section 203(f) authorizes the Commission to bar Page permanently 

from associating with an investment adviser, broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, 

municipal advisor, transfer agent or national recognized rating organization if 

( 1) Page willfully violated, or aided and abetted any violation any 
provision ofthe Advisers Act (Div. COL 5); 

(2) Page \Vas associated wifa an investment adviser at the time the 
conduct. (Div. COL No. 5); and 

(3) Such bars are in the public interest (Div. COL No. 5). 2 

Page· s violations were willful. (Se~ Div. FOF No. 7, 14.) Page was associated 

with PageOne, a registered investment adviser at the time ofthe conduct. (Div. FOF Nos. 

16, 62.) Indeed, Page has always controlled PageOne and is its owner, Chief •.• ,.~.,., ... ," 

Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Lead PortfiJiio Manager, and Chairman of its Investment 

Committc'C. (Div. FOf No. 17, 63, 64 (''Page was 'really the guy in charge at 

PageOne. ''').) By dint of his contro1-ovt.'f PageOne and its investment decisions-Page is 

I h .. . d . n· c·'OL N " . 3 a so, t erefore, an mvestn1ent a v1ser. ( iv. ..·. . i · o. o.) 

2 Investment Company Act Section 9(b)(2H3) likewise allow the Court to bar 
Page, ''permanently or for such period of time as it in its discretion shall deen:i 
appropriate in the public interest, ... from serving or acting as an employee, officer, 
director, member of an advisory board, investment adviser or depositor of~ or principal 
underwriter fi:.1r, a registered investment company or affiliated person of such investment 
adviser, depositor, or princjpal underwriter if [Page] wlUfully violated or willfully aided 
and abetted violations of certain provisions of the securities laws," l!.1 th~ Mat~LQJ 
Dennis J. Malouf, ID ReL No. 766, 2015 WL 1534396, at *39 (Apr. 7, 2015) 
t'Malouf')(citing 15 US,C. §§ 80a-9(b)(2), (3)). (Div. COL No. 7.) 

Abrahamson v. Fleschner, 568 F.2d 862, 871 (2d Cir. 1977) (in holding that the 
individual general partners "are investment advisers within the meaning of Section 
202(a)( l 1),'' the Court found that the ''plain language" of that section covers "any person 



B. Permanent Bars are in the Public Interest 

Likewise, there can be no real doubt that permanent associational bars are in the 

public interest. The purpose of associational bars is "to protect the investing pubJic from 

further harm," (Div_ COL 8 (ln the Man,_er o[FrB;J1£iS Y. Lorenzo, Securities Act ReL 

No. 9762, 2015 WL 1927763, at *14 (Apr. 29, 2015) ("Lorenzo'')).)4 

In detennining whether bars are \varrnnted, the Commission considers a number of 

factors: (1) the egregiousness of the respondent's actions; (2) the isolated or recurrent 

nature of the infraction; (3) the degree of sci enter involved; { 4) the sincerity of the 

respondent's assurances QC<'""'"' future violations; (5) respcmdenf s tecognition of the 

wrongful nature of his conduct; (6) the likelihood that respondent's occupation will present 

opportunities fr>r future violations; (7) the age ofthe violations; ( 8) the degree of harm t.o 

investors and the marketplace resulting from the violations; and (9) the extent to which a 

bar will have a detenent effect. (Div. COL No. 9 (Malouf: 2015 WL 1534396, at *39 

{collecting cases).) "[I]nquiry into the appropriate sanction to protect the public interest is 

a flexible one, and no one factor is dispositivc." (Div. COL No. 10, quoting i'v1alout: 2015 

1534396, at *39).) Here, each factor weighs heavily in favor of penmment bars. 

-·----·-·-------
who 'advises' others with respect to investments''); see also ln the Maner of Lisa B. 

ID Rel. No. 476, 2012 \~lL 67058 I at* 19 (Dec. 26, 2012) (finding individual 
met definition of ''investment adviser" where they controlled the advisory finn in 
question). 

It is well-settled that associational bars are not a penalty against Respondents. 
(Div. COL No. 8 406 F.3d 179, 188 (2d Cir. 2005) {''It is familiar law 
that the purpose of expulsion or suspension from trading is to protect investors, not to 
penalize brokers").) Thus, the collateral effects of bars on Respondent Page are not one 
of the factors for consideration. 



r 

fu~, Page committed fraud. {Div. COL No. 14 (for the proposition that Advisers 

Act Section 206(1) and (2) are anti-fraud prnvisions).)5 Therefore, his conduct was 

(Div. COL No. 1 I (In the Matter of Jose P, Zollino, Advisors Act Rel. No. 

2007 98919, at *5 (Jan. 16, 2007) (violation of the ''antHhmd provisions of the 

foderal secHrities laws is especially serious and subject to the severest sanctions").) 

""-"'::'-~""'' the facts demonstrate that Page chose-in order to facilitate the sale of his 

company--to abandoned his fiduciary duties to disclose aJl wnflicts of interest and to put 

his clients· interests first (See Div. COL Nos. 25-.32 (discussing investment advisers 

''fondarnentar' obligation to disclose all conflicts of interest accurately to their chents).) 

Tims, Page recommended that his clients invest over SI 5 million in the UGOC Funds (Div. 

FOF 

5 

without telling them that: 

• UGOC and owner, Uccellini, were in process of buying PageOne. 
(Div. FOF Nt>s. 20-21.} 

'!; The acquisition would not close unless Page was able to convince his own 
clients to invest approximately $20 million into the Funds. (Div. FOF No. 
2L) 

• Uccellini and UGOC, likewise, did not have sufficient fonds to pay Page for 
the acquisition without his clients' investments. (Div. FOF No. 29.) 

• understood--indeed, requested on multiple occasions--that his 
clients' investments would be used to make down payments to h1m. (Div. 
FOF Nos. 28-30.) 

" UGOC's payrnents to Page were rnemorialized as promissory notes, (Div. 
FOF 26.) Page knew that, unfoss he could raise enough money to 

Malout: 2015 WL 1534396, at *26 (noting that Advisers Act Sections 206(1) 
and 206(2) are c•antifraud provisions"); SEC V, Rana Research, Inc., 8 F3d 1358, 
1363 n.4 (9th 1993) ("Section 206 parallels section lO(b) of the Exchange Act in 
prohibiting 'any act, practice, or course of business which is fraudulent, deceptive or 
manipulative'"). 



complete the acquisition, he was on the hook to repay all of the rnoncy that 
UGOC had paid him. (Div. FOF No. 26.) 

'It From April 2009 through September 1 201 l; UGOC paid Page-directly 
or indirectly through companies Page controlled--~$2.7 million in 
acquisition down payments. (Div. FOF No. 25.) 

A starker conflict of interest is hard to imagine. (See Div. COL Nos. 28.)6 Page 

put himself in the position of reconunending a risky investment C~P~ Div, FOF No. 83 

(showing that Page understood that the Fund were risky)), in order to emure that (a) he was 

paid ont on the acquisition, and (b) he got to keep the money that had already been 

advanced to him, As a result of his conflicted investment advice, Page's clients now stand 

to much, if not all, of their $15 million dollar investment. Div. FOF Nos. 203-

20(> (showing that nmch ofthe Equity Fund and Income Fund rs assets have either been 

entirely lost or are racing foreclosure),} 

Page did not fail to disclose his many conflicts accidentally, or even recklessly, but 

on pmpose. He, thus, acted \Vlth a high degree of scienter, ''which exacerbates the 

6 
~~~fill!.IBL~fil..~~:9.!:L.!2.!!~~ru;j 37 5 U.S. 180, 191-92 (l 963) 

(advisers must disclose anything that "might incline an investment adviser---consciously 
or unconsciously-to render advice which was not disinterested" to his clients);=~""' 
In the Matter of Montford and Cmnpanv, Inc.i ID ReL No. 457, 2012 WL 1377372, 
* 13 (Apr. 20, 2012) ("A conflict of interest is a real or seeming incompatibility bct\veen 
l.mc,s private interests and one~s public or fiduciary duties") 
~·r 

f is 11ot a case \Vl1ere Page was una\vare crf tf1e tern1s of his agreement \Vith 
Uccellini and UGOC. (Div. FOF No . .176 (Page understood the tenns of the UGOC 
acquisition: "Q. You were the one who was negotiating with Mr. UcceHini about what 
the terms the acquisition between the United Group and PageOne would be? A With 
counsel, yes, Q. You took the lead from a business standpoint in your company? A. 
Yes; I did. Q. Okay. And so you weren't in the dark about what the tenns of the 
acquisition were, were you? A. No.1

') He testified that he "took the lead from a business 
standpoint" in negotiating the terms. (Hearing Tr. at 49:17-50:6.) Thus, Page knew the 
truth and chose not to share it 'With his clients. 

5 



egregiousness of his misconduct". 8 

Exchange Act ReL No. 74596, 2015 WL 1389046, at *5 (Mar. 27, 2015).) 

Under Commission precedent, respondents act with a high degree of sci enter when they 

actually know that they are misstating fact't. (Div. COL 18.)9 

it is here. Page chose not to tell his clients the truth about the acqu1s1tion or its 

terms because, as he testified, "[i]fs too dangerous. It would cause thousands of clients to 

extremely nervous i was selling my finn.r (Div. FOF No. 35.) In other words, Page 

did not tell his clients the truth because he was concerned that the uue nature of his interest 

in UGOC~-·and, m tum, in the UGOC Funds he \Vas recommending-would be important 

infonnation fbr his clients. (Div. FOF No. 35.) Indeed, Page instructed Sean Burke, his 

Compliance Office,'!'" that Page did '·not want to disclose the true nature ofthe 

arrangement UGOC tDiv, FOF 46.) 

Moreover, Page understood that it was critical that he accurately disclose all actual 

or potential confllcts of interest. During the relevant time period, he was PageOne' s Chief 

Compliance Ofticer and chief point of contact for client questions about disclosure, (Div. 

'I11e Commission found. in the Consent Order, that page acted at a minimum 
recklessly, the lowest necessary mental state to violate Advisers Act Section 206(1). 
(Div. COL Nos. 16 (sci enter is a required element for 206(1 )); 20 (scienter may be 
shown through a heightened showing ofrecklessness).) However, as the facts adduced at 

Hearing demonstrate, actually knevv ·-indeed, decided-·to hide the truth from 
clients. 

1
" .. 

1'"~"·"' 2015 WL 1927763, at * 13 (finding that respondent "acted with a high 
of sdenter'' because he "knew, when he sent his emails to customers, that he was 

critical facts ... , ")~ In the Matter of Johnnv Clifton, Securities Act Rel. No. 
9417, 2013 WL 3487076~ at *10(July1 2013) (finding that respondent acted high 
degree of scienter'' because "[h]e made statement to prospective investors that he knew 
were false" and he "knmvingly omitted infonnation about the Osage project that made his 
statements about the project materiaUy misleading''); In the Matter of Jeffrey L. Gibson, 
lA ReL No. 57266, 2008 Vv'L 294717, at *3 (Feb. 4, 2008) (respondent's conduct 
·~evince[ d] a high degree of scienter" because "he knew [the private placement 
memoram.lurn]'s representations with respect to the use of proceeds we-re misleading"). 



FOF 17, 66. w) As such, Page knew that it was his duty to accurately infom1 

PageOne' s clients of all conflicts of interest (Div. FOF No. 68.) 11 .Indeed, Page testified 

that he was "solely responsible for the accuracy of the infonnation contained" in 

PageOne's Forms ADV. (Div. FOF No. I 82 (quoting Heating Tr. at 172:23~ 173:5.).) This 

·was enshrined in PageOne' s policies and procedures,, as Page well understood. (Div. 

No. 69 (setting out PageOne's dt!ty to ''to make full and fair disclosure of alJ material 

facts and in particular, infonnation as to any potential and/or actual confllcts or interest") 

(emphasis added); Div. FOF No. 70 (Page read and understood the policies amj 

procedures).) 

Nonetbelt::ss-··-(a) despite knO\ving the truth, (b) despite knmving that the truth 

,,,,..u"'u to be disclosed, and (c) despite kno\!/ that it was his responsibility to make such 

accurate disclosures-·Page both remained silent about the truth and caused PageOne to 

false statements about UGOC in its Forms ADV. 

First, from March through July 2009--·when their clients were investing over 

milHon in the Funds-Respondents omitted to make any disclosures at all aboU1 the UGOC 

acquisition. (Div. FOF Nos. 36-37.) 

Second, from July 31. 2009 to September 14, 2010, PageOne's Fonn ADV said thm 

UGOC may pay PageOne a '"referral fee" on an ''annual basis" of·'between 7.0% and 

'"Please contact Edgar R. Page, Chainnan, Chief Financial Officers, and Chief 
Compliance Officer of PageOne, if you have any questions about the contents of this 
[Form ADV].' 1 (Div. Ex. 14 at Schedule Page L) 
ll Hearing Tr. at 56:15-20 (Q 'Wasn't it your job, sir, both as chief cornpJiance 
officer and aU of the other titles that we looked at, wasn1t it your job to make sure 
PageOne properly disclosed an conflicts of interest to its clients'? A. Yes, sir.~'); see also 

60:23-61 :3 c·Q. But, again, this policy Md procedure explicitly says it is the chief 
compliance officer's duty to make sure the clients are aware of any potential and/or 
actual conflict of interest; isn't that accurate? A. To the extent of the law, yes~ that I had 
advice of counsel on. yes, absolutely,"), 

7 



0.75% of the amount invested by the client'' (Div. FOF No. 39.) This disclosure was false 

for a host of reasons. Page knew that UGOC's payments were not "referral fees", hut 

ratl1er acquisiticm down payments. (Div. FOF Nos. 40, 41, 46, 47.) This disclosure said 

nothing about Page's promise $20 minion in client fonds or that Page had to repay 

all the down payments unless (JGOC actually closed the acquisition, (Div. FOF Nos. 42-

43.) 11:ms, clients \vere never told that Page had an expectation of future income (and of 

not having to return received income) that was dependent of their investing in the Funds. 

(Div. FOF No. 43.) Finally, UGOCs payments to Page were not limited to "betvveen 7.0% 

and 0.75% of the amount invested."' 1n the approximately one year this disclosure existtxi, 

UGOC paid Respondents over$ J .3 million, an amount in exceeding 15% of the nearly $8 

rnillion Respondents; invested in the UGOC Funds during the same period. (Div. FOF No. 

Third, on September 14, 2010, PageOne again amended its disclosure, eliminating 

"between 7.0% and 0.75%" referral foe. (Div. FOF Nos. 48-49.) Instead, PageOne 

stated that Page was paid by UGOC for "consulting services:' (Div. FOF No. 49.) Again, 

Page knew fix a fact that this statement was false. (Div. FOF No. 50.) He testified that (a) 

he was never a UGOC employee or consultant (Div. FOF No. 190); and (b) this disclosure 

was "not accurate" and should have been '·redact[ ed]" from the Form ADV. (Div. 

191.) Nonetheless, authorized this disclosure to be included in the Form ADV 

and, thus, provided to clients. (Div. FOP No. 50 ("Page authorized the Septembet 14th 

8 



amendments and was, thus, aware of their wording"); see also Div. FOF No. 16 (PageOne 

provided its Forms ADV to clients and published it on its \vebslte); Div. FOF No. 162. 12
) 

Fourth, on iviarch 1, 20 I 1, PageOne issued an amended Form ADV, eliminating all 

references to UGOC and the UGOC Funds. (Div. FOF No. 53, J 96.) However, the 

conflicts created by the UGOC acquisition did not cease. Respondents continued to 

recommend the Funds to clients. (Div. FOP No. 54 (From March 1, 2011 through 

September29, 2011, Respondent<>' clients invested approximately $L9 million in the 

UGOC Funds); Div FOF 200-201 (showing that of the eight clients that invested after 

March I, 2011, six of them were first-time investors in the Funds and each listed PageOne 

as their investment adviser of their UGOC investment papenv·ork).) In return, UGOC paid 

$700,000 dm.vn payments. (Div. FOF No. 54, 199.) In addition, PageOne 

compounded its fraud by telling its clients that it disclosed ;'the existence of all material 

of interest, including the potential for our firm and our employees to earn 

compensation from advisory clients in addition to our firm's advisory fees.'' (Div. FOF 

197.) Page, as Chief Compliance Officer, was responsible for the Form ADV disclosure 

(indeed, no changes could be made with his approval); he was, thus, aware that the Fonn 

failed to accurately disclose the truth about UGOC. (Div. FOF No. 55; see alsQ Div. FOF 

No. 68 (Page's had duty to accurately infonn clients of conflicts), Div. FOF No. 182 (Page 

knew he was solely responsible for the accuracy of the Forms ADV).) 

Page theref<>re knew the truth and chose not to disclose it. This virtually the 

definition of acting with a high degree of scienter, as the Commission has repeatedly held. 

12 See Hearing Tr. at 63:5-9 ("Q. Was your expectation that any changes made to 
the ADV would have your signoff before that ADV was given to clients or posted on the 
website? A. Yes, completely.'').) 

9 



In addition, sci enter is imputed to PageOne because of his control over the 

cmnpany. (Div. COL No. 24.)13 

3. .~ Scienter Defenses are Unavaili11g 

ln an attempt to downplay his high degree of scienter, Page has offered a hosl of 

excuses: (a) that he atten1pted to put his clients on notice of an (albeit untrue) conf1ict by 

disclosing the "referral foe'' and consulting arrangement (Resp. Remedies Br. at 5-9, I 1 

18-21); (b) that Burke and the consulting firrn, National Regulatory Services ('0 NRS"), are 

really to blame for PagcOne's disclosure 1;voes (Resp. Rernedies Br. at 3~9, l 7-21, ); and (c) 

he did not believe he could disclose the acquisition because of the non-disclosure 

agreement with UGOC (Div. . No. 155; Resp. Prehearing Br. at 26 n. 95: Div. 97 

(Respondents Supplemental Wells Submission) at 2-3). Rather than vindicate him, 

each excuse merely serves to demonstrate both that Page was hig)1Jy conscious of 

the cont1ict and yet still chose to hide the truth and that he is unwilling to accept any 

responsibility frir a fraud that he masterminded. 

Firs_!, Page's claim that he attempted to pm his clients on notice of a conflict by 

disclosing other (untrue) conflicts is both irrelevant and contradicted by Page's m~n 

testimony. Both the Advisers Act and PageOne's pol.ides require Page to disclose 

truthfully the lJl-'~1.•'-·" of the ac111al conflicts presented by the acquisition. Div. FOF 

66-74~ No. 69 (PageOne's policies required disclosure to clients of ''any actual and 

potential conflicts of interest'~); Div. COL No. 26 (adviser must disclose information "that 

~.SEC v. Manor Nursing Centers. Inc., 458 F2d 1082, 1096-97 nn. 16-18 (2d 
1972) (finding that a person's knowledge "is imputed to the corporations which he 

controlled"); In the Matter of Montford and Company. lnc., IA ReL No. 3829, 2014 WL 
J 744130~ at * 14 {May 2; 2014) ("Montfi.)rd acted with scienter, which is imputed to his 
firm"). 

]() 



McNultv & Morse. Inc., IA Rel. No. 1396, l 993 WL 538935, at *3 (Dec. 23, 1993).) 14 

Moreover, as discussed supra, Page was ·well aware of his obligation to disclose conflicts 

truthfully. {Div. FOF No. 182 ("Q. And, in fact, you understand, don't you, in your 

agreement -- in PageOne's agreement with NRS that PageOne was solely responsible for 

the accuracy ofthe information contained in the Forms? A. I would rather change the \Nord 

PageOne to chief compliance officer." Hearing Tr. at I 72:23-173:5 (empha.;;is added).) 

Moreover, Page repeatedly testified that disclosure of the "7.0%'' "referral "rmd 

the "0.75%'' \Vere not-as he now claims------an attempt to put clients on notice of the 

tme conflict but rather refeJTed to two entirely separate and additional fees that was 

considering charging, a refenal foe and an annual 0. 75%1 advisory (Div. FOF No. 170 

(Page adrnits that the July 31, 2009 A DY disclosures conceming ''referral where not 

an attempt to put his clients on notice of the true conflicts. Hearing Tr. at 158:3-6.)~ 

=-=-== Div. FOF Nos. 171.-176 (demonstrating that the disclosure in the July 31, 2009 

Form ADV related to "referral fee" and an annual advisory fee that Page considered 

but abandoned).) Page abandoned clmrging the referral foe only when he learned 

that in order to do so he would need to re-new his securities licenses. (See Div. FOF No. 

!4 """''"·'-""=Div. COL 21 (investment advisers must also infrmn their clients and 
prospective clients of theit ''personal interests in [their] recommendations to clients'", 
illl91iM 375 at 201): Div. COL 30 repeatedly 
emphasized an adviser's fiduciary duty to disclose 'a1l conflicts of interest"', quoting ln 
the Matter ofMontford_and Co., Inc., 2014 WL 1744130, at *15); Div. COL 29 (noting 
that an adviser's obligation to disclose conflicts is ''fundamental," qgoting In the Matter 
of Russell W. Stein, IA ReL No. 2114, 2003 WL 1125746, at *7 (Mar. 14, 2003).) 
15 "Q. You weren't entitled to a refoJTal foe, conect? A. That's com:'.ct Q. Thaf s 
because you didn't have the necessary securities licenses to be paid a referral foe? A. l 
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referral foe because he did not want to renew his securities licenses).).) Likewise~ Page 

admitted that the consulting cornpensation disclosure in the September 14, 2010 Fonn 

ADV was, at the time, "not accurate'' and should have been ''re<laet[ed]." (Div. FOF No. 

l 91.) Tims, rather than an attempt to notify his clients ofthe true conflict, the Fonn ADV 

merely reflected a failed effort to charge additional, unrelated fees. 

In any event, UGOC's payments to exceeded 15% of the amount his client 

during the the July 31, 2009 Form ADV was extant-·--more than twice the 7% 

maxunum that was disclosed. (Div. FOF No. 167.)16 Respondents' claim that the 

Fom1 ADV disclosed an annual referral fee of and therefore possible foes of up to 

of the amount invested (Resp. Remedies Br. at 11-1 Resp. Preheating Bt. 43-44), is 

absolutely without basis. lt is dear that the 7<Yo referral under consideration was a one-

time, not an annual foe. (Div. FOF Nos. 171 (citing Div. Ex. 166 at 73:2-13) 17
• 172.) 

cmmot credibly shift blan1e for his fraud to Burke and NRS. [twas 

who decided not to disclose the truth. (Div. FOF No. 35 (Page chose not to ten the 

truth because he did not \vant to make his clients "nervous").) Indeed~ Page instructed 
·------~--·-----·--------

had delisted as a securities broker and did not want to re-enlist Q. You understood 
you had to re-enlist in order to be paid a reform] fee? A. Correct." 
16 Page attempts to mitigate this obvious failing in his disclosure argument by 
testifying that he never nied to calculate the true percentage because it would have been 
··presumptuous of me to conflate the t'NO amounts.;• (Div. FOF No, 168,) But Page well 
knew when his clients were investing in the Funds. Indeed, he tracked these investments. 
(Div. FOF J 27-129.) He also knew when UGOC made payments to him and 
understood that the two were linked. (Div. FOF Nos. 27-30.) As Page testified, "Every 

I raise any money for his funds, he is supposed to be paying me.;> (Div. FOF No. 
BO.) Indeed, Page expressed frustration to Uccellini that not enough of his clients' 
money was being use to make down payments to Page, \Vriting "Each one mi11ion I raise 
for the closing, as it atTives, is spent,'' and "I am constm1tly raising money for my own 
closing and wa1ching it get moved in a cavalier manner." (Div. FOF No. l 32, quoting 
Div. 31 (emphasis added).) 

"'Q. And just to be clear, the seven percent was just a payment upon inves1ment when::as 
the three-quarters of a is an annual advisory fee. Is that accurate? A. Yes,'' 



Burke that 11e did not want t11e irnth disclosed. (Div. FOF No. 46, citing Consent Order, 41 

("E. Page told his Assistant Compliance Officer that he did not want to disclose the 

true nature of the an-angement with the Fund Manager.").) Moreover, Page's agreement 

with NRS made PageOne solely responsible for accurate disclosure. (Div. FOP No. 18L) 

Page read the agreement with NRS. (Div. FOF Nos. 177-178.) He also testified that he 

understood that it was his~-·~not NRS'--sole responsibility to ensure that the Forms ADV 

disclosed all confllcts. (Div. FOF No. 182.) In any event, Page did not need a 

compliance consultant or an underling to tell him what he has admitted he well knew at 

the (indeed, chose to make happen): that PageOne's Forms ADV did not accurately 

disclose his relationship to UGOC or the many conflicts of interest this created his 

F.3d 994, 1005-6 (D.C Clr. 

2000} (D.C. Circuit upheld Commission's rejection of a respondent's claim that she could 

not have scienter because she ran ail the violative trades by her firm's compliance 

Third, it is in-elevantwhether entered into an NDA with UGOC. Respondents 

cannot contract out of the anti-fraud provisions of the Adviser Act See, Advisers Act 

Section 2l 5(a) [15 U.S.C. § 80b-l 5(a)l ("Any condition, stipulation; or provision binding 

person to waive compliance with any provision of thjs title or with any rule, rc&,'lllation, 

or order thereunder shall be void"). Page's NDA with Uccellini recognized this principle; 

''The obligations contained in Section 2 and 3 shall not apply to any information which ... 

is disclosed by the Receiving Party pursuant to the law .... '' (Div. FOF No. 91, citing Div. 

Ex. 5 (the NOA).) This principle is we11-foundt.xL Were it otherwise, securities 

professionals could commit fraud with impunity, simply by singing contracts ro do so 

13 



Moreover, Page's clients were not parties to the NDA and certainly did not agree for Page 

to hide the truth from them. Of course, Page would have been free to hide the UGOC 

acquisition from his clients if he had simply refrained from reco1m11ending the UGOC 

Funds as an investment dming the pendency of the acquisition as this would have 

eliminated any conflict That Page did not do this-as recom1nending the Funds was a 

cornerstone term of that acquisition-. simply demonstrates his willingness to put his own 

interests first 

4. 

Rather than lessen his raft of excuses-including blaming his 

underlings for his own actions--rnercly serves to reflect his unwillingness to accept any 

responsibility for his own actions. In addition to his excuses discussed above, Page 

repeatedly reiterated his refusal to accept responsibility both in his pre-hearing brief and 

again at the Hearing. 

Page flat out denied the Comrnission 's findings that he had failed to tell any 

clients about the UGOC acquisition. (Compare Div. FOF 36 («Thus, from 

March tJn·ough July 2009, Respondents remained entirely silent concerning their 

relationship to the Fund Manager and the Private Funds") with Div. FOF Nos. 156-159, 

209 (testifying that he told his client ''friends" about the acquisition). Even were the Court 

to credit this story--·which it should not as it is c<)ntrary to the Commission's findings and 

the evidence~ -it would only highlight Page's responsibility for his fraud, since telling some 

of his clients undercuts his various excuses for not making the full disclosure required of an 

mvestment to all of his clients. 

14 



.~='""=""' despite the Commission's repeated findings that Page acted with sdenter 

(and, thus, was at a minimum reckless)~ Page continues to contend that his actions were 

''reasonable" and in "good faith." 18 (Div. FOF No. 207.) Ho\vever, it is \veil established 

that reckless conduct is inconsistent with such good faith. (See Div. COL No. 22.) 19 

Rather than Respondents· allege-d intent to defraud, it wa<; 
Respondents' unfortunate decision to rely upon Mr. Burke 
and NRS that resulted in the Adviser Act violations here at 
issue. 

(Div. FOF No. 

10 the evidence P.nd the Commission's findings, but it beggars common sense. Burke, a 

PageOne employee, had no motive to hide the trnth of the acquisition. vVhereas Page--

By claiming that he reasonably, denies even the negligent conduct 
required for liability under Sections 206(2) and 207. See Div. COL 21 n216 
· . .;::;..,,;==-=-Black's Law Dictionarv, 1032 (6th ed. 1991) {negJigence is "'[t]he omission to 

something which a reasonable man ... would do ... ,") with ;iEC v,__Pimco Advisors 
tJd!::li!_!~!lfl.li~S:l!J!Qill~~' 341 F. Supp. 2d 470 (S.D.N.Y. 2004) C"Section 206(2) 
simply requires proof of negligence."); see also In the Matter of 1 .S. Oliver Capital 
Man~L LP., ID Rel. No. 649, 2014 WL 3834038, at *46 (Aug. 5, 2014) (under 
Section 207 "[t]he fa.ilure to make a required repm1j even ifinadvertent, constitutes a 
wiHful violation.").) 
19 Rolf v. Blvth. Eastman Di11on & CcL Inc., 570 F.2d 38. 46 n. l 5 (2<l Cir. 
1978) c·Reck]ess behavior hardly constitutes good faith."); see also ~EC V .. Todd~ 642 
F.3d 1207, 1224 (9th Cir. 11) (evidence that defendant ''acted with at least recklessness 
. , . precludes his ability to rely on the good-faith defense to defeat summary judgn1ent"); 
SEC v. Rubera, 350 F,3d 1084; l 094 (9th Cir, 2003) ("Reckless conduct must be 
something more egregious than even 'white111eart empty head' good faith and represents 
an extn;rne departure from the standards of ordinary care such that the defendant must 
have been avvare of it .... Recklessness satisfies the sdenter requirement only 'to the 
extent that it reflects some de.E:,rree of intentional or conscious misconduct."') (citation 
omitted); SEC v, ShanaJ1a11, 646 F.3d 543 (8th C1L 201 l) ("This definition of 
recklessness is the functional equivalent i()r intent, requiring proof of snmething more 
egregious that even white heart/empty head good faith.") (quotation marks and citation 
omitted). 
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who would only gain the foll measure of the buy-out if he could continue to convince his 

clients to invest-has all the incentive in the world to hide his own conflicts. 

JhinL Page also denied that he had ever agrned with the Commission not to "take 

action or make or pennit to be made any public statements denying directly or 

indirectly any finding in the Order or creating the impression that the Order is without 

fuctual basis." (Div. FOF 210.)20 Of course this is directly contrary to the agreernent 

he signed with the Comrnissjon to settle the liability portion of this action, (See Div, 

FOF No. 10.) 

to responsibility---indeed, to abide by his agreement with the 

that cannot be trusted to follow the securities laws (or 

of the Commission) in the future. 111c Commission and Courts have long held that 

just such refusal to accept responsibility and, indeed, to deny findings agreed to in \V11ting, 

arnp1y demonstrates a need to impose associational baL (See Div. Nos. 3-4 (the 

Court should preclude facts or argument that are contrary to the Consent OrdeT); 33-34 

{denying factual basis of consent order does not amount to meaningful recognition of 

misconduct).) Thus, in ln the Matter of Peter Siri~, IA ReL No. 3736, 2013 WL 6528874, 

at (Dec. 1 2013) the Commission held that "Denying that there is a factual 

for most of the securities law violations in the Complaint (something (respondent] 

not to does not amount to a meaningful recot,,111ition of his misconduct.'" The 

-"'-"·='.::'°Hearing Tr. at 44:8-22: "Q. And it says, 'As pati. ofrespondents' 
agreement to comply with the tem1s Sections 202.5(c), respondents (i} wm not take 

action or make or pennit to be made any public statement denying directly or 
indirectly any finding in the order or creating the impression that the order is without 
factual basis.· Do you see that? A. Yes, I do. Q. And you agreed to that when you 
signed this correct? A. No, I agreed that I was neither admitting or denying, so that 
paragraph was below the first paragTaph of my statement." 



D.C. Circuit upheld the Commission's decision not to credit ar&ruments at odds Yvith the 

consent judgment. 

Commission's application of factual preelusion in the follow-on proceeding was 

appropriate because the judgment unambiguously barred Siris fi:om making any future 

challenge to the allegations in the complaint").) Indeed~ the Comi confirn1ed that a 

respondent may not dross up denials of a consent judgment merely by designating such as 

"mitigating" evidence. (Id. (""It was also pennissible for tl1e Commission to reject Silis' 

purported mitigation evidence that, in reality, constituted a co1latera1 attack on the consent 

judgrnenf'}.) 

5. 

Respondents' fraud, lasting for two-and-ha1fyears, frmn early 2009 through 

September 2011, was plainly recurrent (Co~ FOF Nos. 23, 25 (detailing length of 

fraud) Div. COL No. (collecting cases showing that much shorter frauds been 

deemed recmTent.)21 Second, the violations ended only in September 2011 Div. FOF 

Nos. 23, 25) and, thus, are not old. 

Page is an investment adviser, an occupation which 

opportunity to commit foture violations." (Div, COL No. 36, f}1!Qting Malouf, 2015 \'VL 

21 =~~'In the Matter of S.\V. Hatfield, AE Rel. No. 3602, 2014 WL 6850921, at 
*I 0 (Dec. 5, 2014) (:finding that respondents' fraudulent actions were "recurrent" because 
they last "for over one year''}; In the Matter of Toby G. Scammell, IA Rel. No. 3961, 
2013 WL 5493265, at *6 (Co1nm. Op. Oct 29, 2014) (conduct occurring over "a two
week pe1iod" was ''recunent"); In tl1e Matter of Donald L Koch, IA Rel. No. 3836, 2014 
WL 1998524, at *20 (May 16, 2014) (marking the close "at least t\:vice in the second half 
of 2009" was recurrent). 
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presents continual opportunities for dishonesty and abuse, and depends heavily on the 

integrity of its participants and on investors' confidence.") (citation omitted).) 

Fou_rth, Page's other assurances against future violat.ions are not meaningfu.L Page 

has requested that he only be barred from dojng future private placement offorings and 

from being Chief Compliance Ofiicer. (Resp. Remedies Br. at ,) The Commission has 

he.Id that such limited corrective measures do not, without more, ensure that there is no 

realistic prospect for future violations ofthe federal securities law. (Div, COL No. 37.f22 

So it is here. Respondents violations do not stem from undertaking private placement 

but rather from violating an investment adviser's core obligations: to be honest with 

clients about conflicrs and to always put their clients' interests first. lV1orcover, Page 

has shown he is unwilling to be bound by the Consent Order he has already agreed to. 

Allowing Page to continue to provide investment advice when he has demonstrated 

repeatedly his \villingness to ignorc--~knowingly---corc tenets of Advisers Act as well as 

of the Commissions, would sin1ply serve to create a risk of future violations. (S.J'.S: 

Div. COL 37.)23 Moreover, the limited restiiction to private placements~an area that 

Page admits 'vVas never part of his core business---·would not serve to deter future advisory 

fi·aud. Indeed, it would ofter perverse incentives to associated persons intent on 

committing fraud. Under Respondents' proposed approach, an associated person would (at 

Siris, 2013 WL 6528874, at *6 (rejecting respondent's coITective measures as 
insufficient given ( l) severity of fraud, (2) degree of scienter, and (3) refusal to accept 
responsibility for his actions.) 
23 Siris, 20] 3 WL 6528874, at *7 (''although Si1is represents that he intends to work 
as a securities analyst and 1s prepared to agree 'not to serve as a portfolio manager or 
investment. adviser to a managed account,' \:Ve agree with the Division that Siris's 
agreeing not to serve in those capacities ·does not ensure the protection of investors,' 
because the allegations supporting the injunction involve a broad auay of misconduct not 
unique to service as a portfolio manager or investment adviser".). 
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worst) only need to fear being blocked from activities that are, in any event, peripheral to 

their actual business. 

ELfih, Page's fraud caused significant hann to his clients. Although Page has 

repeatedly attempted to minimize the number of clients he put into the Funds \c::...:::-=-''--'a' 

Resp. Remedies Br. at 2 (Respondents recommended investments in UGOC funds only to a 

"srnall numbeT'' of clients; Resp. Prehearing Br. at 11 {Page offered the United Funds a 

handfu1" of his clients), there is no doubt that those clients invested over $15 million, a 

sum by any measure. (Div. POF No. 23.) Moreover, at the time of the 

recommendations, Page understood that the UGOC Funds were highly risky. (Div 

Nos. 81 (sho'wing PPM's disclosure that Funds were risky and Page's awareness of such 

disclosure),) NO\V, the Equity Fund I and Income Fund I appear on the verge of total 

collapse,. with the Equity Fund having lost vi1tua11y all of its assets and the lnccnne Fund 

rnajor foreclosures as welt (Div. FOF Nos. 203-206.) 

can be no dispute that Page was enriched by his fraud. He rnade over 

7 rnillion UGOC. (Div. FOF No. While Page maintain that he is entitled to 

that money (indeed, refuses to return it) (see Div. FOF No. 146}, there can be no question 

that but for the fraud he would not have received it. (Div. COL No. 50 (disgorgement 

"need only a reasonable approximation of profits causally connected to the violation;· 

SEC v. First Jersev Sec.'s Litig., 101 F.3d 1450, 1475 (2d Cir. 1996).) It \vas an explicit 

tenn of the acquisition that Page would raise money ($20 minion) for the Funds. 

Moreover, Page knew that UGOC was paying him with his dienfs money (indeed, he 
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may require. {Div. COL No. 41, 42.) The Court may award third~tier penalties~~the 

highest penalty range--of$150j000 for a natural person and $725,000 for an entity ''for 

each" violative '·act of omission.'' (Div. COL No. 44.) A third-tier penalty is appropriate 

a respondent's violation involved ·'fraud," and either1 directly or 

indirectly, "resulted in substantial losses or created a significant risk of substantial losses." 

or "resulted substantial pecuniary gain to" respondent (Div. COL No. 45.) Here third-

tier penalties are appropriate and the public interest: (1) Respondents' violations 

involved fraud; (2) Respondents received $2.7 million as a result advising their clients to 

invest in the UGOC Funds; (3) those clients seem likely to lose nmch--if not all-of the 

$15 million they investe<l in the UGOC Funds; ( 4) Page has previously been 

disciplined (Div. FOF 61) and (5) significant third-tier penalt1es will have the beneficial 

deterrent effect described above. 

The Division of ( 1) $450,000 against Page: and (2) 175,000 

against PageOne. These amounts represent third-tier penalties for each of Respondents' 

three statutory violations, Section 206(1 ), 206(2), and 207. These amounts arc well within 

the Court's discretion to determine what constitutes "each" violation.26 Such 21 penalty 

scheme is appropriate here, serving to penalize Respondents and deter foture violations 

within the context of the seriousness of Respondents' fraud. 

26 The Court could, if it chose, impose up to the maximum penalty for f:ach of 
Respondents' false and misleading statements to each client, \vhich \\1ould yield millions 
of dollars in penalties against Page alone. (Div. COL Nos. 46-48 (discussing that court 
has discretion to count each false statement as wen as each statutory provision as a 
t•violation '').) 
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fV, Respondents Should Be Ordered to Disgorged the $2.7 ·Mmfon Paid bv UGOC 

The Court should order Respondents to disgorge, on a joint and several basis, 

1,345, the entirety ofUGOC's down payments to them both to deny them the fruits of 

their fraud and to deter future such ±1-auds. ''TI1e effective enforcement of the federal 

lzrws that the SEC be able to make violations unprofitable. The deteITent 

effect of an SEC enforcement action would be gTeatly undermined if securities Jaw 

violators \Vere not required to disgorge illicit profits." SEC v, First Jersey Sec.~ Litig,, l 01 

F.3d 1450, 1 (2d C1L 1996) (citations omitted). 

Respondents' agreernent with UGOC lo direct their clients into the UGOC 

Funds-UGOC would not have made the down payments to Respondents. {Div. FOF 27-

30, 130-141) 

com1ectcd to 

.7 million is, therefore, the '·reasonable approximation of profits causally 

violation." {Div. COL No. 50, guotit}g-='-=--'--'--':...=.::.:~.~."·c:::·=~--=..::==-.:::c...===·" 

l 01 at l 475.J Respondents argue that ordering full disgorgement is inappropriate 

because Respondents may-at some point in the ill-defined future---be ordered to repay 

UGOC. (Resp. Remedies Br. at 14-15.) This would allow Page to keep his ilJ .. gotten 

gains that has already said herefoses to return to UGOC. (Div. FOF No. 146.) 

course, risk of uncertainty should fall on Respondt.'llts as, "the \Vmngdoer[s] whose 

Hlegal conduct created the uncertainty.'' (Div. COL No. 50, quoting .SEC v. First Jersey 

:;;;:.:::.::cc-_."'-==' lOl FJd at 1475.) 

The Court should also order Respondents to pay $455,422.52 in prejudgment 

interest (Div. COL (prejudgrnem interest should be calculated using the IRS 



underpayment rate.)27 In additio11, the Court should hold Respondents jointly and severally 

liable for disgorgem<;.,-nt and prejudgment interest. because Page and PageOne had a "close 

relationship in engaging in illegal conduct (Div. COL No. 53.) 

V. Respondents' InabHitv to Pay Claim is Without Merit 

Respondei1ts have offered Statements of Financial Condition {"'Financial 

Statements'') in an atternpt to prove that they are unable to pay the monetary sanctions 

sought by the Division. (Div. FOF No. 211 ). The burden of demonstrating inability to pay 

is Respondents' {Div. COL No. 57) and even a proper showing of inability to pay does not 

create an automatic right to waiver, His simply one factor to be considered. (Div. COL No. 

56). In any event, the Respondents' Financial Statements do not satisfy' their burden to 

prove their inability to pay appropriate monetary sanctions. 

Respondents' Financial Statements do not meet the standards set fhrth in Rule 

630 that "[t]he financial statement shall show the respondent's assets; liabilities, income or 

uther fonds received and expenses or other payments, from the date of the first violation 

i.!:U~gecUl@inst tflgLr~filtoJ1deIJ! .. "(emphasis added). (Div. COL No. 55~ Div. FOF No. 

212). Here, Respondent's violations began when their clients started investing in the 

UGOC Funds in March 2009 and UGOC started making down payments to Page in April 

2009. (Div. FOF Nos. 22, 25.) Respondents' Financial Statements do not reflect 

complete financial information frorn that time. Specifically, they failed to shovv what 

·r 
·~' Attached hereto as Exhibit A are print-outs of Division of Enforcement 
Prejudgment Interest Reports showing the interest calculation using the IRS 
underpayment rate for each ofUGOC's payments to Page, calculated from the date of 
each payment through March 31, 2015. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a print-out of an 
Excel spreadsheet totaling those amounts up to $455A22.52. 
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happened to the million paid to Page they do not contain icL\ returns prior 

to 20l4. (Div. FOF No. 212.) 
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!<J!O l !20 l4- l .U3 I i20 l "I 

o 1 :o i :2015-0313!12u 1 s 

Pn~judgmcnt Violation 

05101/2009-03/3112!115 

l of l 

U.S. Securities and .Exchange Coin rnission 

Division of Enforcernent 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

,\nnua! Rnte 

LOI 
LOI 

lo.; 

l.01"·() 

I .CJ i ""' 
0.74 9 'rj 

l.01%; 

o. 75'Vi, 

0. 75°/ti 
0.75'% 

0.74% 

0.75~{) 

0.76'~'<> 

0.74% 

0.7611& 

0.76':o 

0.74% 

Quarter hiterest 

S!.938.63 

$2 . .943.38 
$2.973.06 
$2,937.75 

$2.999.69 

$3,06::UN 

$.:1,093.77 

$2,292.77 

S3~ 13.86 

$3.179.48 

$2.41 l.78 

'.52.456.47 

$2.446.13 

S2A9L61 
$2.537JG 

$1,551.02 
$2,5'20.35 

$2.567.20 

$2.614.83 

$2.634.60 

S2,5%.8l 

Quarter Interest Total 

$63,647.49 

Principal+lnterest 

$29L938.63 

S294,S82JJ J 

$297.855 07 
$300. 792.82 

$'.Wl.792.'i l 

$306Jl55.40 

$30<).949. 17 

15,355.80 

S3Ji.U3528 
$320.943.93 

$328.206.1 I 
$330.68 l l ! 

127.24 
f;335,6!S.85 

156.Mi 

$340.713.70 

$3·13:23·L05 

1.25 

$348.4 l 6.08 

$.\5 J ,\)5() 68 

Prejudgment Totnl 



Violation Amount 

09101 /2009-09130/2009 

1oro112009. 1:V3112009 
0 VO! l:.!0lO-O:V3l120 l 0 
04 10I110 l 0-06130120 l 0 
0110I120 l 0-09/30i20 l 0 

10!0I/2010-J 211!!.W l 0 
0 l/(j J !l-03/3 l 120 l1 

M'1'.1li'.:Wl l-06/30:2011 

07 /fl l ! !-09/3(Ji2(l I 

i CH1 l!20l H 2! 3 l!::Hl l 

f;I/01!20 l 2-CrJl3!i20 l 2 

(J4/0 l GO I 2-06150l2U l 2 

0710 ! /20 I 2-09tJ0/20 l 2 
JO!(j ! /:?O 12-12/}[/2(} ! 2 
(! l/O I :20 J 3-0J/3112013 
04!01 l:.W l J-06/3!)/2013 

07 ;() l f]JJ l 3-09/30120 l 3 

10/0 l /20 l3· l 2/3 lf2(l J 3 
01 /(} J /]OJ ..j. •. ()313l12014 

0410 I !]i} ! ,H)li/30/2014 

07 /IJ J /20 l t-09/1\VW 14 

IO!Ol /20 l 4- i:Y3112014 

{I J 10 J /20 l 5-0J/3 l /2() l 5 

"'"'""'''" Violation 
-09!0 l/2009-03/3 l/21H 5 

hnp:r 1i;;n lCw1;em:t/ PJ 

I of ! 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Cornn1ission 

Division of Enforcenient 

Prejudg1nent Interest Report 

Annual Rait' Qnarl'cr lnteresl 

3'% 

0.33%, 

l.ffl% 
0.99%i 

LOl'%1 
I .0!%1 

0.74'h; 

.01 
0.761}·(, 

0.75~-1.i 

0.75'!to 

0.75%1 

0.75%1 
fU4°:·o 
0.75'%, 
D.76% 

0.76'!;'.; 
0.74'% 

0.75%1 

Lnlr) .hlml 

$64.90 

$!99.68 

9731 
$201.47 

$153.99 

$209.13 

$21354 

$161.77 

$160.78 
$16L98 

$164.98 

$166.23 

$164.29 

Sl67J4 
$l70A5 

$171.73 
$)69.27 

$ 72.42 

$175,62 

$176 . .95 

$174.41 

Quarter Interest Total 

S4,(1Jl.73 

$20.609.07 

6.85 

~;20.970.84 

s21.179;n 
$21.393.5 j 

$21 

$2L7l6.06 

$22Jl83.06 

$23.40037 

J::'. 

$2:L75l.73 

Prejudgmmt Total 

$23,751.73 

4114/20 I 5 



Violation i\mount 

I 0/0I/2009-12/31!2009 

0l10I120 I 0-03!3 l/20 l 0 
I ;20 l 0-06/30120 l 0 

07I(i f /2() l (l.()lJf30i2() j 

lO!O li20 JO. l2/.W20 l 
J/20ll-O~r:ll/2011 

I !JO l l -06!30/::W I l 

l 120 l l 09/J0/20 I J 

IO/( I /'.Xi 1 - l 2/3 l /20 l l 

O!iOl/20 l 2-0Y3l!2012 

(J4.'0I 11-0(1/3012012 

07f(J I /20 l 2-09/30/20 l 2 

10/0li'.W ! 2- f 213 ! i20 l 2 

l 3-0J!3i/2013 

07 !() l t20 l J-09/3()/2013 

lO/O I 120 l 3- l 2i3li2013 

Ol li'.Wl4-0.lfil 2014 

04/0 l 12014-06/301'2014 

tl7/IJ1'2CJ l cJ.()9130/2{] 14 

l0/0Jl20l·t-l YJ i/2014 

0 I !O l 120 I :i·OVJ I /2() l 5 

Prejudgment Vinfation 
l MH 120-09-0J/3112AH 5 

1 of l 

U.S. Securities and Excbange Corn rnission 

3% 

Division of E.nforceinent 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

l.Ol 

0.99%i 
.!':·;, 
l.01%, 
LOJ <y,:, 

LOI 

0. 75•:0 

0.75%. 

0.75% 

0.74% 
0. 75r1,10 
0. 76''../o 

0.75% 

0.76(~{, 

0.74'\i 

Quart()r Interest 

$50.41 

S49.81 
$50.86 
SS 1.93 
S51.46 
$3888 

$52.80 

S.53.91 

$40.8·+ 

540.59 

S40.89 
S·+L65 

S4l.97 
S4 l.48 
S4'.L25 
$43.03 

S43J6 

$42.73 

$43.53 

S44 34 

S4-l67 

Quarter Interest Total 
$996,42 

$5,000.00 

$5Jl5(L4 l 

S5.l0022 
$5.15108 

l 

$5.255.4 7 

$5 .. '.'47.15 

55./JO! .06 

S5A41.90 

$5,648.48 

$5.690.73 

$5.777.12 
S5,Rl9.R5 

$5,863.38 

55.907.72 

$5.952J9 

$5,996.42 

Prejudgment Total 
$5,996.42 

l 4120 l 5 



Violaticm /\mount 

I /2009- l 2!3 I /2009 

0I101120 !0-0313 l/2!) I 0 
()4/0 l /20 l 0-06/30120 J (J 

0 7 /(} l /20J0-09/301201 

I 120 l 0-12!3 l /20 l 

0 l ;() l/20l !-OV31/1011 

04' {) l /201 l -·06/30i21) l l 

(J7i0 l t20 l l-09('.;0;20 J l 

lll!O L 20 l l · 12/311'.':0 J l 
O I 0l!2012-(;3!3I!2012 

04/0 l 20l2-06/30/2012 

0 liO l L!-09/ 31Jt20 12 

!0/0 l I 2- l 2/3 l 12 

0 ! .1(J l 120 J 3-0313 J/20 lJ 

041(! ! 1::0 ! 3-06130/20 l 3 
07 /() l /20 l 3-09/30/20 l 
JOI() l !10 l :l-] 2/3 l i2[) J 3 

n 1m11:n l 4-03:J i 12014 
{)4 1(i l ::2014-06/30/2() 14 
1,)7 ;I,) l !10j.:j.()9131}12014 

J0101 H-12/31/2014 

0 JI(\ l /20l5-0YJ1,20 l 5 

Prejudgn1ent VlolaUon Range 
l (I/{) l /2009-03/J l/201 s 

HI/ 
·1 :i) 

4% 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgrnent Interest Report 

Period Rate 

!.O l 
0:99% 

I.OJ 
LOl'Vi) 
(),74% 

1% 

J.01%, 

0.73''10 

0, 

0.751.'.t(, 

0.74°1.;, 
0.75% 
0.76% 

0.74°{. 

0.7591(; 

0.76°1(; 

o.74'~" 

Jnml 

:)99.21 

$98JJ3 
$l00.l0 
$!02.21 

SJ 03.14 
];76.5 i 

$!03,9! 

106.!0 

$HOJ8 

$79.88 

$80.43 

$8!H7 

$82.59 

S8i.6J 

$l:U.J4 
$84,69 

$85.33 

$84.10 

$85.67 

$87.26 

$87.9 l 

$8().65 

Quarter Interest Total 
Sl,960.99 

Pagel 

S9,840.00 

$9.939.21 
$ J ().03 7 .24 
$10 .. L.3734 
<;: 
·.<I 

$lOJ41.79 
Sl0,41930 

SW,523.21 

$10.70969 

$ 0.78957 

$l0Jl7(L05 

Sl0.952.02 

l l 
$1l.ll6.24 

$ l J.J99.38 
l l ,'.:84.(}7 

l.36940 

l lA'i1.50 

$1153917 
$l l,626AJ 

$1 l,714.34 

$ l I ,SOO .99 

Prejudgment Total 

SH,S00.?9 

14/2015 



Qu:u-ter Range 

V iolarion <'\mount 

I 0/0 l /2009- J 213 l i2009 

0 '0 l l:!O l 0-03/3 l :20 l 0 
04/0 ! !20 l 0-06i30/20 l (l 

OH> l /20 I 0-09130120 l 0 

0/0I/2010- l !Dl 120 l 
0 l !tJ l i?O l l-01131 l 1 

(MIO l i?O ! l -061J0i20 l l 

{)7/0 l 120 l 1,09/J0,'20 J J 

I 010 l 120 I l- l 2/3 l /2\J l l 

0 I ,o ll~O !2·0313!/2012 

0410 .l !20 l HJ6/3Ui20 l 2 

07 /0 j !20 ! 2-f.)<)/j()/2t) J 2 

10/01!2012- !2/3!121)l 2 
(J !/(l j !2013-0313 !!2013 

04/0 j /20 l 3-06/30/20 J 

0710 l '20 ! 3-09130!20 ! 3 

1 o:o l co 13- 12!31!2013 
0 ! !O l tci-01/31t,21)14 

()410 J ! ~-06130120 l 4 

07 :0 l !'20 J ,f .O~Ji30t:W 1,1 

JOifi I /201+,12/31!20 i 4 

0 I 'O l !2015-ClJ/3 I !20 l 5 

Prejudgment Violation Range 

l OiU I !2009-03/3112015 

U.S* Securities and Exchange Comrnission 

Division of Enforcement 

Pre.judgrnent Interest Report 

Armuat Rate Period mite Quarter Interest 

AO/ 
"'+,'fl 

l.01 1% 

0.99% 
I<~,., 

LOJ ~{, 
UJld.{ 

0.74!!/;, 

1% 

0,75°/u 

(U5% 

0.75'% 

0.75~'0 

0. 74 1~\) 

0.75% 
0.76(!11• 

0.761% 

0,74°1(. 

0.. 75'% 

0. 76'?< 

0.76 1~() 

0.74'% 

,html 

$'.U.>23.0l 

S:?..789.49 

Sl.908.32 

S2,937.64 

112,177 06 

$2,956.72 

$3,019.02 

$2,273.! l 

S2,290.07 

$2.332.50 

$2.350.09 

$2.32:'.:.68 

$2J65.86 
$2A09.75 

$2.427.97 

$239315 

$2.437.64 

$2.482J~6 

$2.50 l.64 

$2,465.7(1 

Quarter Interest Tntal 

$55,799.73 

?rincipai+lnterest 

$282.823.0 l 

$285.612-50 

$288.461180 

S29l 12 
$294,306.76 

$304, 746 65 

$307 .0 I 9. 76 

S309,309.83 

S3 l I ,642.33 

SJ! 
$3 Hd l 5.10 

$318.680.96 
$32 I 

S.123518.68 
S125.91 l .83 

S328..349.4 7 
$330,.83J.3J 

$335,799.73 

Prejudgment Total 

4/J 4120 I) 



Violation "\mount 

1 I '01:2009-12131 !2009 

0 Ii() J i'.ZO W-03131!20 HJ 
04:0 l /20 !0-06!30i2U l 0 
{)710 J 120 l 0-09/30120 J \} 

1o:oJ!20 l 0- l 2131120 J (} 

0I!Ol120 l I -03/3 l I l 

0410 l !20 ! ! -06.'30!20 I l 

07i0J.'20l l 09/301201 l 

l 0/() I 120 l l - l 213 l /2(1 l l 

0 l!O l.'20 l 2-0Y3 l!20! 2 

04/0 l !20] 2-06:30/20 !2 

07!()!12012-09; 30120 ! 2 

1O!O112012-12/31!.21J11 

() ! 112013-03/31/20 l3 
\)41{1!/2()l3-06/30'2013 

07 ii) ! !20l3-09/3012013 

l O!O l/20lJ..1 :z;:1 l /20 l 

0!10l/1014-03!31/'2014 
04J0l120 l 4-06130120 I :1 

07 JO! /20 l 4-09! 30/20 l 4 

Hl/O \!JO l ·t· 12/3 l /:20 J •l 

(i ! j i'.20 l 5-CJJ.!3l12015 

Pn:judgment Violation Range 
J l/01 /200'}-03131/201 s 

Pagel 

U.S. Securities and Excluu1ge Co1nn1ission 

Division of Enforcen1ent 

Prejudg1nent Interest H.eport 

Annual Rnw Period Rate 

0.991Vii 

t<Vii 

LOl 
LOI%, 

0.7411:~ 

l~o 

l .OJr•;" 

0.75'hi 

0.75%, 
0.7:5':10 

0.75%i 

0. 74°/i1 

0.75% 

0.76•;.,, 

0.74% 

0.75% 

0.76°1;, 

0.76% 

0.74'~'(, 

.html 

Quarter hitetest 

$334.25 
$;i96A5 

$506.9! 

$517.60 

S521.8 r 
$387.45 

$52621 

$537.30 

S·I07.04 

$407.56 

$415.12 

$418.25 

$413.37 

1.05 
$;C8.87 

$432.l l 

$425.9 l 
$4B.!B 

$44Ui8 

$445.22 

S438,83 

Quaner Interest Tota! 
762.57 

Principah·lnterest 

$50.000.00 

$50,334.25 

$51JS5.2l 

$52,378.02 
$52.76:" 47 

$53.:29! 6& 

$53,828.98 

$54,.J36JJ2 

$54,640.57 

$55,048.! 

$55.463.25 

$55,881.50 

$56.294.&7 

$56.715.92 
S57J44.79 

$59.32374 

$59.762.57 

!>re judgment Total 
$59,762.57 

4;J 15 



V io!a!ion Amount 

l l!Of/2009-l2:31'2009 

I !O l /20 l0-0313 l '20 I 0 

l 120 l0-06/30!20 l 0 

01m1rzo10-09 :;0;201 o 
HliO 1/20 lO- l l /20 l 0 

I l!:ZOl l-03/3 !1201 i 

()!() j ! 20 l l - !120! ! 

1 !20 l2-03/J l r::w 12 

0410Ji2012-06/30:20 ! 2 
I 120 l 2-09/30CO l 2 
l !20 l2- !2.13 li20 !2 

/201 

I!() l !20 l4-03!3l !20 l 4 

04/() l 120 l 4-06/3()'2() l 

07/0l121) l 4-09/30i2014 

I OiO li:.'.0l4·12!} l /20 i 

O! li20l5-03f31!2015 

Pn.'judgmcnl Violllfion Range 

! l/O l /2009-03/31 i2fH :S 

lLS. Securities and Exchange Conunission 

4% 

4% 

Division of Enforcement 

Pre.iudgment Interest Report 

0.67% 

0.99% 

J'Vii 

I l 
l {JI'% 

0.74°/o 

0. 

0.75%1 
0.75",,. 
0.75°!, 

0. 

0.74% 

0.75'% 

0 76S;, 
0. 76(> .• 

0.74% 

JHml 

$33.42 

5.49.64 

$50.69 

$5 l.76 

5:3!1.75 

ss:::.o: 
$5J.7~ 

$40. 7() 

$40.45 

$40.76 
$4 l.5 l 

$41.82 
$4134 

l 1 
$42.89 

'!;43.2l 

543.38 
$44.19 

S•H52 

S4J.88 

Qlrnrtcr interest Total 
$976,24 

$5.033.42 

:55.185.5 l 
79 

SS,276.54 

$5329.!6 

$5J82.89 

S5A23.59 

5.5.629.47 

SH71.58 
S5.T!4.47 

SS.S00.27 

S5,S43.65 

$5,887.84 

S5,,932,J6 

S5.976.2A 

15 



Violation Amount 

12/0 I /2009- l :?.!3 l !2009 

0110 l/20 l 0-03/3 l /20 l 0 
04!0 l /20l0-06/30r201 o 
07IOl120 l 0-09/ 30'20 I 0 
l 010 l 120 l 0- l '.?13 l (20 l () 

OT/01 l l-OJl.W20I l 

04/011:2011 ·06!3()!'.2011 

07101'20 l i -09/3()/2(} l ! 

JOI() !!20 l I · L'UJ ! !20 I l 

01/01!20l2-0313 !/:'.::Ol 2 

04 '0 ! /20 l 2-06130/20 l 2 

07 !OJ /20 l 2-0Y! 30120 ! 2 

JOJO! i2011-l 2/3 !/20 l 2 

0liOl/2013-03131/20 I 3 

0410l120 I 3-06: 30/20 l 3 
0710l120 ! 3-09130120 i 3 

J0/01!'.?()13- l 213)!2013 

Ol /O! 120 l 4-01/11!Wl4 

04/0T i20l4-0M30i2014 

07/0! 120 J <l-09130/20 j 4 

10/01/20 !4-12/31/20 l 4 

0 I !O l /20 l 5-0313 I /20 1 5 

Prejudgment Violation ffan~e 

121011200<1-0J/3112015 

lLS. Securities and Exchange Conunission 

4 (.k 'ij 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudg1nent Interest Report 

Period R:ite 

0.34%1 

0.99'Yo 
l 'Vii 
LOJ'l/i, 

LOJ%, 

0. 74'";) 

l 'Vi, 
l.Ol~o 

iJ.75% 

0.75% 

0.74'!·o 
0.75<l<i) 
0.76°c;, 

0.76'~'' 

0.74'% 

0.75%, 

0.76% 

0.74'% 

.html 

$321.04 

$935.22 
$954.94 

$984.89 

$7:?9.90 

$991.29 

SL01217 

$762.lO 

$782.01 

$787.9! 

$793.l9 
$807.91 

$814.02 

$80234 
$217.26 

$231.41 

$83871 

$826.69 

Quarter lnterest Total 
$18,082.35 

f>ri rH:ipal,,.. lnterest 

$94.500.00 

.04 
$95,756.26 

$96.71 L20 

$98.671.15 

$99.401 J.)5 

l 04,483' l ii 

$108.464.93 
$!09.267.27 

s 110,084.53 

SI 10,916.95 

l l 1.755.66 

$112582.35 

Pt<'Judgment Total 
$112,582.35 

411 I" 



Violation A.rnount 
l!O l!Z010·0f3 !!20 I 0 

IWO l /20 I0-(6!30/20 I 
07/0l120 !0-(9/30!20 l (I 
I O!O l!ZtH0-12.!J !!20 l 

l l !20 l l -C3!.i l l l 

l ::w l l -(6/.30'20 j ) 

1!2011·C9/3\Y20l1 

j()i!) ! ll- l2(1 l '20 l 

1H 112012-0.3ir::o12 

i)ij>(J l /20 l2-(6i JlJ, 2012 

1.2-(9/30120 l 2 
! 01() I !2012-1213 l /20 l 2 

I 120lJ-O:Vil120 l 3 

I /20 !4-C6'30/20 I ·i 

0711)11:.WI! 

! 0/0 l !20 I 4· 12/31!.:W I 

l l!20JS-OY3l/20l 5 

Prejudgment Violation 
HI .IOl/20l0-03I3il20l S 

Page l of I 

lJ.S~ Securities and Exchange Con1mission 

Jn. . 
. o 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

0.911'% 

1.0 l % 

1.61% 

0.751-}iJ 

0.75''• 
0. 75'~/(j 

0.74% 

CL75% 

0.76% 

(L 7'\0l" 

(;,/(,% 

Qunrter Interest 

$585.!1 
$597.45 
$603.48 
$447-, 

$607.39 

$621!.1 () 

$469~83 

$470.45 

$479.16 

$4!:C.7ll 

$477.15 

$4&6.01 

$495Jl3 
$498.78 

$491.62 

');50076 

$510.05 

$513.91 

$506.54 

Quarter interest Total 
S!0.,882.94 

$58.673.04 
$59.258.!6 

$59,855.61 
$60.459.09 
$(1(\90612 

l5l 71 

$62.l::t .. t90 

$63541.14 

$64503.08 

$65.961.28 

$66.460J)6 

$66.951 68 

$f,7;162.49 

$68.476.40 

$68.982.94 

J'rejudgmeni Tomi 
$68.982,94 

4/l 15 



Violatinn Amount 
! /10I0-03i3l120 I 0 

0410 I !2() l O-OG!J0/20 J 

07!0 l /20 l 0-09/301'.W l 0 
l 0/0 I '20 l 0- J 2/3!120 l 0 

Ol l I !-03(l!/20l l 

04/0 l :20 l I -06'3tV:::O l l 

07'01.<Wl l 09'301'.?:l)l l 

l OiO l '20 l l - l l 120 I l 

l 1120!:2-0J!Jf !'.'. 

(J4/0l l2-06:Jt)i20J2 

07 ;() ! /2() 12-09/30!2012 

IO/Ol :10 l :Z- l 2!3 t/20 l 2 

l IOI /10 l J-OJ/3 l /20 l J 
04!0 I l'.20 l J-06/30/20 l 3 

07 !O l U-09130/20 l 3 
lO/Ol /:2013-12!3 J ;20 lJ 

Ol ;()J !10 J:J~OV31/20l 4 

04/0 l 120 J 4-06/ 30/::!0 l 4 

Cl7!0l110 l +09/3(F20 I 4 
101011201 -1213112014 

01/0l12015-0:VJ I!::~() 15 

Prejudgment Violation Range 

IJ3/11l/20l0-0.i/3l12:0 l 5 

I of l 

lLS. Securities and Exchange Con1n1ission 

40,;) 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudg1nent Interest Report 

!% 
LOI '»·o 
l.01%1 
() 74'~{, 

10.1:, 

l.01% 

0.76"•(, 

0.75% 
(.J.75(Xi 

o.nq,} 
0.75% 

O.W~·o 

(),76%i 

0.741% 

CL75°'-0 

0.76'% 
CL76U.<, 

0.74'% 

Quarter Interest 

:!;49.52 

$!45.84 
$!48.91 
$150.42 

$11147 

Sl 51.40 

$154..59 

17, 11 

$ !639 

$i 17.26 

$! 19A3 
Sl20.3J 

Sl 18.93 
s :n.14 
$i23.39 
$124.32 

$l22.54 

$124.82 

$l27.I 

!28.09 

$ 26.26 

Quarter hiterest Toial 

SU11930 

SJ4,624S2 

$!4,770.36 

$!4.919.28 
Sl5,06tJ70 

Sl'.U8117 

$15,332.57 

s !5,487 J 6 

$15,60427 

:ht5~720.66 

$15,83792 

$15,95735 
S!6J}77 68 

$16,196.61 
$ 7.75 
s !.14 
$1656546 
$16.688.00 

$16Jll2.&2 

$16,939.()5 

$17JJ68.CM 

17,194.30 

Prejudgment Total 

$17.19430 

4/1 l 5 



Violation Amount 

{}3/0 l/20 l 0-03/ 31 i..20 l 0 

04/() l /20 I 0-061 JOi:W l 0 

07!O1!20l0-09/30'20 l 
l OJ() l 120 l 0- l 2/3 l !20 I 

01 /0 l!'.1.01J-03n1120! l 

04/0 l /:20 l 1-06!3(1'201 I 

07!01<201 l 09iJOi20! I 

i\YOJ/.'.'.011-12/3!!20! l 

Ol/OJ.2012-03!3! L 

(J4f(Jl/20!2·06/3lJi20 2 

07/0I12012-09/30/2012 

HJ!O 1/2012-12131120 I 2 
01 ! '20B-011Jl!20!3 
04!0I120 J 3-06r:rn:20 l 3 
07 !O I !20lJ-09iJ0/2013 

l 010 I t20 l 3·· l 2/3l 120 l 3 

OJ!OJ/20H-OJl1l/20 4 

J}.t;(i 1/20!4-06!'.'HJ12{) j .;l 

07 !() l. 20 l !·09/30/10 I •l 

!010! 120 l ·I· I 2!31120 l 11 

01 l/20!5-03/J!/20!5 

frejm.lgment Violation 

03/0 l /20 I 0-03/31/2015 

Pagel 

.S. Securities and Exchange Com1nission 

Division of Enforcen1ent 

Prejudg1nent Interest Report 

0.34%, 

LOI 

I.DI% 

0.74% 

!% 

0. 75'~" 

0.750.r(, 

0.75% 
0. 75'~(; 

0. 74'Yo 

0.76%, 
0.76(~/(} 

0.74'lr!) 

0.75°rn 

0.76'h1 

0.761Vi, 

0.74%1 

$244.60 

$720.47 
$735.65 
$743.06 

$550.68 

$747.89 

$763.65 

$578.51 

$57·Fi7 

$579.26 

$590.DO 
S594.45 

$587.5 l 
$598.44 
$60954 
$614.15 

$60534 

$616.59 

$628.03 

$6.12.78 

$6'.'.:J.70 

Quarter Interest Tot.ii 
$12,939.27 

$73.700.72 
$74.443.73 

$74.994.46 

$75,741.35 

$76.506,()0 

$77.084.5 l 

$71:L238.74 

$78,828.74 

S80,609J4 

$8 i,218.68 

$82A.18.l7 

$SJ,054.76 

$83J,8279 

Prejudgment Total 

$84,939.27 

4ii 15 



V iolafam !\mo um 

03/0l1:;0 l 0-03/31/20 j() 

04101/20 l 0-06130/20 !G 

frJ/Ol Hl 

()/OJ /20J O- l 2!31120 l 0 
0 l /OJ !20ll-03/3l120 l I 

04/0l1201 l -06130120 l I 
07/0l/20ll-09r:;o12011 

!/20l l- l2131 l l 

l/01!20!2·03131 

04/(l ! 12012-06!]0!20 l 2 

0710 l .i'.:'.(l l 2-09/3012012 

rn:o wo 12- 12/J J 12012 

(l7!0l/2013-09/31);21) l 3 
lO/O l /20l3-1213i12013 

01101120 l :J-03!3 !/2014 

04.iO l 120 !. 4-06/30/2014 
1nol4-09130/20 J 4 

l 0/0 l i'.'0 l 4- 12/3 l 120 l 4 

{l !i[lj/10 l 5-03131/20 l 5 

Frejudgme111 Viohdimi 

03/01/2010-03/JJ/20! 5 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Connnission 

4'% 

Division of Enforcernent 

Prejudg1nent Interest Report 

034% 

l.Ol% 
LOJ%, 

0.74% 

!% 

0.75°« 

0.75°/,;. 

0.74'{'(; 

0.75'% 

0. 
0.76% 

0.74% 
0.75°1'1 
tl76'Vii 
0.7f,<~;, 

0.74% 

Jnm! 

Quarter Intere'>t 

S3273.49 
S4A45.79 

$3,443.40 

$3,507.2 ! 

$'.L66530 

$3,7.:l1.29 

$3,761.52 

$3,707.57 

Quarter lnferest T-0t:d 

$428,000JJO 

$454,.78568 

$458,224.6 l 

$461,642.51 

$468.59312 

$411.126.77 

$475.6 ! 9.:1 J 

$493,714.40 

$497A4769 

')50l,2092l 

78 

l'rejudgrmmt Total 

$504,lJJb.78 

l 5 



Qu:irte.r Range 

Violation Amount 

0510 l !20 l 0-06130/20 l \) 

01m1i.201n-0913012.n1 o 
I Q!(J 1.:20 l (). l 213 t 120 I 0 

O!!Ol<20ll-03!3!120l ! 

0410 I '20 l l -06130!2U l I 

0710! 12011 ll 

lO!O l'20ll·12'31!20 l l 

12-0313 l 120 I 2 
<WO l !20 l 2-06.'JO!JO l 2 

07 /0 l ::20 I 2-09/30!20 l 2 

lO/O l 120 l 2· 12/3j:2012 

01 /0 l/'.:'.O l .HJ3!31120 I 3 

04/0l/2013-06!30/1013 

11013-09130120 l 3 
lO/Ol !1013-12!3 i/20 l 3 
Ol !O 1/2014-03/3 J J'.J() l ·1 

04/()J /2014-06/30/2014 

07.101/2014-09130!:20 i 4 

l0/01/20 l:.1-1113 l /20 j:f 

0110!120 I IS 

Prejudgment Vinlalinn 

05/IH 120 I 0-02/2812015 

ht to;// en forcenetJT> J 

lT..S. Securities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enfo1"cen1ent 

Prejudgment lnte14 est Repo1·t 

Annual Rate Period Rate 

40;;, 

4r~/o 

4 1~/b 

J<!/O 

4<:,,,u 

4~/~) 

J~/O 
-'1(t/ 
~) '/{J 

3°A) 
}O/(> 

J~,,;,, 

3q,;) 
......,0/ 
.) ·Ci 

'•(I 
_,) /(I 

·01 
..) /6 

'"<{)./ 
...),-\J 

3~/(, 

3~~) 

.html 

0.67% 

L0!%1 

l .Ol 

0.74'':, 

I.OJ 

0.761
Y1J 

0.751~'0 

0.75°1(. 

0.75'~·(, 

0_75q;,; 

0.74% 

0. 
0. 76?!,, 

0.76%, 
(L/4.% 

0.75t!-~, 

0.76';n 

0.76'% 

0.48% 

$33425 
$507.48 

$51.2.60 

$379.88 

$515.92 

$399.60 

$407.00 

$41(),{)7 

$40).29 

12.83 

$420.48 

$423.66 
$4 l 7.59 

$42535 

$433.24 

$436.52 

Quarter Interest Total 

$8,446.3·~ 

Principal+ Interest 

$50JJOO.OO 

$50.84 l.73 
$51 .33 

$51 

$52,15().L\ 

S5·U79.25 

Prejt1dgment Total 

l of l 

] 6/2015 



V iolaoon Amount 
I :2010-({1130 1:'0 l O 

l !20 l 0-09130!:'0 l 0 
l OJO 1!2010- LU3 l/10 I() 

Ji()l!20 l J lf20! l 
04!0 l 120 ! l-C6i\Oi'.:!O ! l 

l!20 l l-(9!31Y20 l 

1/20l l-I'.nl!20l i 

l 120!2-D/Jl 120 l 2 

l iZ[) 12-(6/30/2012 

l 120 I 2·C9/30<20 l 2 

l 010 li:?.O !2- 12/Jl/20 ! 2 
lJ l 10 I i2013-(Jf3 !t20 r 
04/0l;2{)13-C6/3(Y20 I J 

I/:?.013-G91301'.Wl3 

I 120l3-12t3l1201 
I 120 l 4-GJ/3 !120 l 

04!0 J !20l4-G~ir30i2014 

07m1nol4-n9nonn J 4 

! OJO l i:W l 1l- 1213 I i20 l 

0 I 10 J /20 l 5-03/31!21) l 5 

Prejudgment V!nlmion 

06/011101\HJ3/31 /lU IS 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Comrnission 

Division of Enforcement 

PreJudgrnent lnterest Report 

LOI% 

l .O! 

I.OJ 

D. 75"10 

0.75%, 

0.74'/q 

0.75'\, 

0.76% 

0.76'% 
74(>t1 

0.76°··;, 
(U4'% 

$164.38 

$505.77 
$510.87 
$378.60 
S'il4. 18 

$525.02 

5395.3{1 

$398.25 

$405.63 

$408.69 

$403.92 

Ml l.43 

$41906 

$416.18 

$423.91 

$431. 7R 

$4J5.04 

Quarter Interest Turn! 

$8,,396.77 

$50.000.00 

$50J64.38 

l5 
$5!,181.02 
$51.559.62 
$52.tl73.80 

$52.598.82 

$52,996.55 

$53.391.85 

$53,790. !O 

$54,!95.73 

$54.604.42 

$57.%7.97 

$58,396.77 

Prejudgment Total 

$58,396.77 

4/J 15 



Violation Amount 

07 !O l /20 l 0-09130/20 l 0 

1010 l /:20 J 0- l :J3I120 l 0 
Ol 1201 l-03/3!/20! l 
04101 t;w 11-06no1201 i 

07/0I120 l ! -09130!20 l J 

Hl!01!101 !-lYW::w1 l 

01;01 'Wll-03/311201 :2 
04.'() l /20 J 2-06/J{)f}!) l 2 

l 1'.2{}! 2-09/301::::01 2 

lO!Ol!20l2-l2/31/20l2 

I !Ol/2U lJ-03/31120 J 3 
041011:.w 1.Hl6/J1J120 J 3 

07:{) l/?OJJ-09/30120 l 3 
10/0!!2013-1213 !CWI 

0 l l 4-0 Llti20 14 
\WO I 120 J 4-06130/20 l 4 

07 /0 l ;20l4-09!'.W2014 

10/0112011-1211l!20l4 

Ol/0112015-03!31;20!5 

Prejudgment Violation Rimge 

07101/20l0-03/3 l /2i} i 5 

Page 1 of l 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Comm.ission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

Atrntmf Rate Periotl Rate 

J.01 

I.OP% 
0.74~·'1 

l.Ol% 

0 76°<, 

0.75'% 

0,74'\, 

0.75°& 
0.76'?,{, 

0,76% 
0.741};) 

0. 751~0 

0,76~'0 

0.74'7;, 

Jmnl 

Qu.:wter Interest 

$)JJJ03.77 
$1 

s l.391.97 

SlJl5450 

$1 ,048.06 

S!Ji55.88 

f ,075.4·+ 

SI 

.)) I .ff70.9 I 

s lJJ9082 

SL l L06 
Lil9A6 

SI, 03.41 
SJ,!2392 
$L14-l77 

$L\53.42 

$ l..!36.88 

Quarter interest Total 

$21,826.45 

$ l 33J!OO.OO 

$136,699.15 
Sl 
'i>U9.454J7 
£140,508&7 

'!: 141,556,93 

$14'.2,612.8 l 

s 143 .. 688.25 

s 144,771,80 

$145)342.7 ! 

1146.933.SJ 

$1 

$1 

Prcjudgmrnt Tola! 

$154,826.45 

411 15 



V iolaoon Amount 

08/\J 1/l(ll0-09/J{Ji'.20 l 0 

l WO l /20 !0-!213 I /20 l 0 
I 11011 ll20ll 

ll411) 1 120 I l -G6/3(Jf:20 f I 

D71u ! r:!O l l .(;9/30/20 I i 

l 0/0 l 11- J:1ri l /20 I I 

l '2U J 2-03 13 l 120 I'.'. 
! /20j2-06/30.'2012 

l t:W 12·U9!3.0.1:.?0 !2 

1010l/2012-12!3li:?Ol2 

! J!20!3-0LW10U 
04/0l/2013-(!6/30120 I 

i.17'0I!1013-09130/'.20 l J 

:2013-[U3lt::0!3 

I 120 t4-C6'30i20 I 4 

l /20 l 4-D9!30i20 l :l 

l OiO 1120 l:l-12/31/20 l 

l l 120 !5-CJ/J !l.20 l 5 

Prejudgment Violation Rilng<-' 

08/0 l /20 l 0-113/J J /2015 

Pagel 

LI Securities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgment lntetest H.eJlOrt 

Annual Rate Period Rau 

0.6711;(:, 

l.01% 

LOl 

O.T5''.''' 
0. 

0. 7Y''v 
0.74~',i 

0.?5%, 
0.76<?;, 

0. 
IU4C:)) 

0.7.5'?·(, 

(i.76% 

0:!()'1;, 

0.74% 

.htrn! 

$20.05 

$30.45 

$?2.57 

$30.65 

$5 r.29 

71 

$2.l.56 

$23.74 

$24.IS 

$24.36 

$2HJ7 
$24.5'.:'. 
$24.98 

$25.l 

$25.17 

$25.74 

$25.93 

$25.5() 

Quarter Interest Total 

$480.bi 

Prim:ipal-rl11tcrcs1 

$3.050.50 

$3Jl7:UJ7 

0.3.72 

$3.135.0 l 

S3J 5fL72 

82.23 

$3206JJ2 

53.254.56 

$3,,278.63 
15 

$3J28.l 

S~.353.30 

s:u1x11 
$'.\.40UR 

S3A29.l2 

S3A55JJ5 

S3A80.61 

PreJudg1nent Total 
'¥>3,480.61 

15 



Quar!t"r 

Violation i\rnoun1 

08101/20l0-09/30!20 l 0 

l0 1fil !2.0 I !H Ii 20 l () 

0liOI110 ! l--03131120 l 1 
04!0 i 12() ! 1-06/.30120 l l 

01m1r2n11-091301201 1 
10/0 l i20l l- l'.YJJJ:l.O l l 

0l/01/2012-0J/3 l /20 I 

(I.{)()! /2012-06!30/2() 12 

01m1 no l :>09/JOr2012 

l0/0l120l2-l 1/2012 

u I/() l no l .l-Oj/J Ii 20 I 3 

U4/0l i20 l .l-06!30:20 I .i 

0710 l /20l3-09130/2()13 

J 0/0 l /JO l 3- l 213 l /2() l 3 

CH/\Jl 120 JHJVil/20 I 4 
04/0l120 J 4-06/J{lf20 l 4 

07 /0 l !JO l 4-09'30120 l 4 

I 0/0l/2014- l 2J:l l 12014 

J !i20J5-03 131!2015 

l'n:judgme111 'Violation 

08/IJ WO 10-03/3 l /20 ! 5 

lmp:/tenforcenet/P J 

U.S# Securities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

0.67% 

l .Ol"/o 

0. 74°1c 

]°"(, 

l JJI ~/,j 

0.76'% 

o. 75".!<:i 

0.75%1 

0.74':<> 

0.75~10 

(L 76°/<, 

76°10 

0.74~{: 

0.75':1' 

0.76% 

0.76% 

0.74% 

$!33.70 

$202.99 

$150.44 

$204.31 
$208.62 
$15804 

$157.07 

$!58.2 11 

Sl6Ll8 

$162.39 

$I IJ0.50 

$l6JA8 

$166.51 

$167.77 

$16537 
$168.44 

$171.57· 

SI 72.86 

s110.:rn 

Quarter hiterest To!al 

$3,20.3.86 

Princip:i I+ J ntcresr 

$20.000.00 

$20.487.!3 

$20.691.44 

$20,900.06 

$21 Ji58. l0 

$::!1,215.!7 

$21 

S2l.534.59 

L!'.•9698 

S2US7.48 

sn.o:.W.96 
187.47 

$22.355.24 

$22.860.62 

Prejudgment T otAl 

4/1 15 



Violation Amom11 

0810 J J20 l 0-09/30/20 l 0 

ltHl l/20lO-12/31'20l0 
0110I/2011-03!3 l i20 l I 
04/0 I i::O l l -06/301201 l 
07.Yi l i2() I i -!Hdfl/20 I I 

lOIO 1120ll-12/31120 ! l 

0 l i 120 l 2--0313l!201 

0-VO 1 /10 l 2-06130/20 l 2 

l /20 l :?-09/ 31)!20 l 2 

1010I,CO12- l 2/31/2012 

0110! 13-03/3l!2Ul3 

(J4!() l <W l 3-06i3012U 13 

07/0I /2013-09/30120 l 3 
1M11 120 J 3- l 2/J 1 no 13 

OJ /2014-03/3!!201 

04 10l/2014-06/J0/20 l 4 

07101 ::::o l-1-09/30/2()] 4 

I O!O l 120 l 4- l 211 l /2014 

10l120 l 5-0J!3 I !.20 l 5 

Pn:judgment Vioiatfou Range 

08!01120 I 0·03/31120 l 5 

Page I 

lJ.S. Securities and Exchange Conunission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

Period Rate 

LOI 

U11'% 
0,76':1·ii 

0.75°11) 

0.75'l0 

0.75% 

0 .. 7YYu 

OJ4%1 

o. 75''.·a 
0.761?1,, 

0.76% 

0 .. 74''«, 
0.75% 

0.76°.to 

0.74'% 

.hmil 

$467.95 

$710A7 
$526.53 

$715J>8 

$73015 

$553 14 

$549.75 

$553.85 

$564 .. 12 

$56837 

S56L74 

S57Z.l9 

$582.80 
$587.21 

$578.79 
$589.55 

$600.48 

$605 02 

$596.35 

Quarter hltere:st Total 

$1 I,213.54 

$70.467.95 

$7Ll78.42 

$71.704 .. 95 

$72-420.03 

$f'Ll50 l 8 

$73.703.32 

$74,253 .{)7 

S7-Ulfl6!J2 

$75,371 .. 04 

$75,939-41 

$77,656.14 

.35 
Si8J322.14 
$79,4 l I .. 69 

!2J7 
$80,617 .. 19 

S8l.2l3.54 

Pn~judgmrnt Tv!al 

$81,213.54 



l of I 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Corn •nission 

Quarter Range 

Violation !\mouni 

10 101,12010-12131 1:w 1 o 
0 I !O I !20 ! l-0313 I 120 l I 
04/0 l t10 l l -06/30/20 l I 

0710 l /::0 J l -09'30120 l l 
0!1Jll:'Oll-l21Jl.'201 ! 

0 i i(J l J:],() 12-03'3 l '20 12 

04 '0 I ':;o l 2··06/30!20 ! 2 

07'0 I 120 l 2-(H1JCV20 2 

i0i0L20l2- :U3l/20 2 

01 tO I /20 l 3-03/3 J /20 l 

04!0!120 I 3-06/30120 I 3 

07 IO l /:20 l 3-09:30/20 13 
j(j!() 1/20 l 3- l :'./3l/2013 

0 l !OJ/10 J 4-03131COl4 
()4!!} J /1014-06/30/:'.014 
07 /0 l 120 J ii-OWJ0/20 l 4 
i o:n 1120 J 4- 1 ::n r nn 14 

(l ! /01!20 l 5-03/3 l /20 l 5 

Prejudgment VJo!a{ion Jfange 

I 0/0 l l2iH 0-0313 l/20 l:; 

Division of Enforcernent 

Prejudgment l.nterest Report 

,\rmual Rate Period Rate Quarter lntl.':rest 

4% 

4% 

3~·(; 

l .Ol 0;;j 

0.74%. 

l% 

l .Olc/;, 

0.76% 

0 .. 75'% 

0. 75~\) 

0,74':ro 

0.15('.·;1 
0.76'rti 
(L76% 

0.74°«1 
0.75'% 
0.76%, 

0.76'% 
0.74'Yo 

$1.0t.64 

$149.44 

$202.95 

$207.23 

$156.99 

156.03 

Sl57. l9 

59.43 

$162.40 
$ 65.41 

$[66.66 

$164.27 

$i67.32 

$!70.43 
$17L7:! 

$169.25 

Quarlt:r h1ttrcst Total 

$3,tM9.78 

http:! /enforcenet/PJ tc•;11)20 Web/IJata ~Entry .html 

Principa I+ Interest 

$20,'.WI .64 
$20.35 l .08 
$20.55:.\03 
$20.76!26 
$20.91825 

$2L?3 l A7 
$2 !,391.58 

l ,552.89 

$:21. 1232 

$22,206.79 

$22,708.81 

$23,049.78 

Prejudgment Total 

523,049.78 

4; ! 4/'20 ! 5 



Violation Amount 

1010112010-12131r:w1 o 
O!i0l/20l l-03/3I/20J I 

04!0 l /20 J f -06130/20 l I 
07/0l 120 J 1-09130120 l j 
!CFO l/'.'Ol l- l 1!31120 l l 

1101/2012-0313!/2011 

04/() 1/20 j ?-06!3()/20 l 2 

l 2-0913012!) l 2 

10 10 F?.012- l l!:W 12 

0J!OJ12013-0YJ l 120 l :J 
(LH_) I !2013-06!30!20 l 3 
07 /0 J 120 I 3-09130/20 l 3 
!010l12013-12!3 !120 j 3 

0l/OJ120l4-03/3I120 l 4 

04/0 I !'.!OJ 4-0(i!30/20 l 4 
!17/0 l /20l4-09/J()l2014 
10/0l /20 !4-l ;y31i2()14 

0 l !OJ i:W l 5-0313l12015 

Pn:judgme11t Violarfon 

! (}/!) l /2010-0313!/2!)15 

! of l 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Cornrnission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgnient Interest Report 

l.0!% 

0.74%1 
!'% 

I .OI'!'o 
0.76'>;, 

0.75".r,, 

0.75%, 

0.75"·o 

0.74"'t) 

0.75%1 
0.76%:. 
0.76%, 

0. 74'Yo 

0.76~/(i 

0.76'Yn 

0.74<Yu 

.html 

Quarter Interest 

$930.!8 

$689.35 

$936.22 

$955.95 

S724.l9 

S7!9.76 

$725.JJ 

$73!$,57 

$744.l·I 

$735.46 

$749.13 

$763.03 

$768.80 

$757.77 

$77186 
$786.18 

$792 JJ 

$780.76 

Quarter hitere.st ·rutal 

Sl4,068.6l 

Prineipal+fnterest 

$95.77L70 

$97,215.65 

$97})40.78 

$98,679.35 

$99.42349 

$100,158.95 

l 
SlOL67 l .! I 

lll02.439.9 I 
rnn,197.68 
Sl03.969.54 
Sl04,755.71 

Sl05.54T85 

S l 06.328.6 I 

Prejm:lgrm:nt Total 

S 106,328.M 

l 5 



Viola!icm Amount 

I l iOl /20 J0-12/J l 120 l 0 

0 l /Ol /201 l-C3/3 li10 I l 

04/Cil /20 l ! -C6130!20 I ! 
fl7 !()I no! l -C9rlCV20 I l 

l<W! l-l'.!'3li20I ! 

I li.!0!2-G3:3f'2012 

O·Hl l 120 12-0C11JOi2D l 2 

12 

!!2012-12/3 !!20 l:: 

0I10 l l20 l 3-0:1131 

04!0 I /20 l 3-06!30120 I 
07 JO l /20 l 3-(J:1/3(J/20 13 

i 0/0l/2013-12/31 /20 I 

Ol l 

l .120 ! 4-09!JCli20 l 
0/0!!2014-12!31 !4 

(!I !!20 l 5·ffk3 l !20 l 5 

Violiltion 

l if!}lf.WHMJ3!3l/21H5 

Securities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enforcen1ent 

rejudgn1ent Interest l{eport 

Annual ftate Period ifate Quarter Interest 

4% 

4% l.Ol 

0. 76"!6 

0.75'!;, 

0.75% 
0.76%1 

0.76% 

0.74% 

0.75°·~ 

0.76.-YI) 

0.7M'D 

0.7'1°1;, 

.html 

S46.79 

S52. l3 
S70.79 

S72.29 

554.76 

S5-H3 

S5·L8.3 
555.85 

55(\.27 

S.55.61 

$56.65 
S57.70 

$58.l 

$5730 

$58.37 

$5945 

$59.90 

sscw.i 

Quarter Interest Total 
$1,040.29 

$7.046.79 

S7.098.92 
S7J69.7l 

S7.242.00 

S7.296.76 

19 

S7A{l6.01 

$7.461 

$7.518 't 

$7.573.75 

$7.688.!0 

746.:!3 

$7,803.53 

S/Jl61.90 
JJ5 

$7,9&!.25 

$8,04029 

Prejudgment Toh1I 

$8,040.Z? 



Violation 1\moum 

Ol/fJJ!20l !-03/31/201 I 

tWO l /2011-06!30/20 l l 

07 !O I !20 l l-09/30120 ! I 
1010 l l20 J ! - I 2i3I120 l l 
fl I :0 l r20l1-0V::I I !?O l 

04!() 1/2012-06/30/?() l '.1 

{l/ 10 l 120!2-09/30/2012 
j ();(l j /20 l2- l2/3ll2012 

! 1() I :20 l .HJJ/3 l 

04 10 l /20 I HJ61301?0 l 

U7 !OJ 1:;0 ! 3-U9!3!J/'.:W ! 

om ino 13- l ::;;3112013 
(l ! 1() i 12014-03/31/20 J 4 

04/0 I !20 I H>6!30/20 l 4 
0710 I /.20 I 4-09/30/20 l 4 

l 0/0I/2014- l 2/J lt:2Cll ·l 
O Ul ! 120 I 5-03/3 l /2() l 

Prejudgment Violntion 

IH/Ol/201 l-03/Ji/:2015 

U.S~ Securities and Exchange Con1mission 

Division of E.nforcement 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

Annual Rat<! Period Ratii 

0.746 0 

1% 
l .Ol 
0.76°11) 

0.75%1 

0.75% 

0.76'% 

0.76'?·(; 

0.74'}(. 

0.76'h, 
0.76%i 

0. 74t~1(, 

Jnml 

$184.93 

$251.!6 

$256.45 

$!94.28 

$!93.09 

St !J4 :'\3 

$!98.11 

$!99.63 

$!97.30 

$200.97 

$204.70 

$206.25 

$203.29 

$2!0.91 

$212.SO 

$209.45 

Quarter interest T<1t:il 

$3,524.65 

$25.000.00 

184.93 

$25-436.09 

$26,079.91 

S'.16.:2'7444 

$26.472.58 

$26,869.5 l 

$27.070.48 

18 

$27A8!A3 

$27.684. 7:2 

$27JNl.79 

$28.102.70 
15.20 

$21U24.65 

Prejudgment Totnl 

$28524.6$ 

4fl 15 



Quartt:r 

Violation 1\mounl 

0!/01120 l l ·03/3 l!2(Jl I 

04/0 i /20 l l -06130/20 ! I 
0110 i '20 i 1-091301201 1 
1 [JI(} ji:',{) J ! -12/3 l !20 l l 

0 I 101 /20 l J-03/3 !CIJJ l 2 

04!0 l :20l?-Olif''{f)!'.'il17 

07 !(i I /10 ! 2-09r30!2i) l). 

10/0l!2012- l 213!!2012 

0I/U1110 l Hl313l/2013 

04/0 J l:W J 3-06130/20 J 3 

07 /0 ! !2(1 JJ-09130/20 l 

HJiO ! 12013- l L':ZIJ 13 

110l.ilO14-03/3 !i'.W l 4 
l i2014-0613(!!2() J 4 

Cl7!0 I l20t H)9/30/20 J 4 
j(}i(j l/1014- J 2!3l/2014 

l /20 I 5-03'3l!2()15 

Prejndgim•nt Violnli<m 

Ol/01120! HJ.3/3112015 

l of I 

lJ.S~ Securities and Exchange Conunission 

Division of Enforce1nent 

Prejudg1nent Interest Report 

Amrnal Rnte 

0.74~· .. , 

1.01% 

(L7M<> 

0.75°/o 
0 75~/" 

0.75'% 
0.75'}'(, 

0.74'!.,, 

0.75':o 

0. 76'?..-(, 

0.74%1 

0.75% 

0.76~;,, 

0.74.!Yo 

Jnrnl 

Quarter interest 

$184.93 

S25l.16 

$256.45 

$194.28 

93.09 

$194 53 

S 9Rl4 

s ! 90.63 

s 97.30 

$'.W0.97 

S.?.04.70 

$20625 

S103.29 
$207.07 

$210.91 

$2 l 2.50 

$209.:15 

Quarter Interest T{lhii 

$3,524,65 

Pf'incipal+lnterest 

$25.18493 

$25.692.54 

$26.0799! 
$26.274.44 

$16/l 72.:! l 

$27,070.43 

$27.275.18 

$27.481.43 

$27~684,71 

$n89I.79 

l02 70 

$28.315 . .:W 

$28,524.65 

Prejudgment Total 

S28,524Ji5 

4d 4/20! 5 



1 of l 

U.S. Secui·ities and Exchange Conunission 

Violation /\mount 
0 I "O ;10 l! -03/ :WW 1 I 

04/0l120 j f -06 130/20 l l 
07!0 l /10 l I -00130/liJ l l 
O/Ol/20! l-l2!3l/20l I 

!J l t()J t?() 12-lT\F1!/101 

0410ino12-0613011011 

07;0 l ;10l2·09/30110 l '.l 

1010l/2012- l:?J3l/2012 

() l i{J Ii:'.:() 13-031.3 ! /2() J 

04!0 l i20 ! 3-()()!J()!,}0 l 

01m1 1:w 1 J-OWJ0!21J i :; 
I 0/0 l 110 l 3- l 2131CDJ3 

{)I!() J 14-03/3l120 I 4 

l /2014-06/3\J/2{) l 4 

()710112014-00/31Ji20 l 4 

JO/Oli20l4· l ! 14 

(J !/O l /2015-03/3112015 

Prejudgment Violation Hauge 

IH /01120 l 1-03/3l/2!H 5 

Division of Enforcement 

Pt"ejudgment Interest Report 

Annual Rnle Period Rnte 

0.74% 
jOi(, 

LG fi'l'« 

0.76'% 

0.75'?"~ 

0.75°0 

0.74"<; 

0.75~'0 

0.76% 
0.76%; 

0.74'~(; 

0.76~?(} 

0.7411
/D 

16 

$130.60 

$!3~t35 

SIOUJ2 
s too 41 

$lOIJ6 

$!03.03 

$!03.81 

$102.60 

$104.50 

$!06.44 
$107.25 

$!05.7! 

$!07.67 

$109.67 

$l 10.50 

$ !08.9~: 

Quarter Interest Total 

Sl,832.80 

hnp:/len fon.:enet/P J !C%20WebrData __ Entry .html 

$13.000.00 

$13.096.!6 
.;:·; 
...Vl 

SJ3J60. ! l 
$13.461.!3 

$l3.56L54 

$13,66'.2.70 

$ 3,765.73 

$13,86954 

$!3,97:2.14 

$!4,076.64 

$l4,l83.0S 

Sl4,6l3J8 
$14,723.SS 

$l4.SJ2.RO 

Total 

$14,832.80 

!412015 



Violation ;:\rnoorH 

OU0Ji201 l-031'.'H/10l I 

04!0 l !20 l l -06130120 I 
07/0l 12011-09130!20 l 
lO/O l /20 l I -11131!20 l 1 
0 J !() l I20l2-()3/3l120 l 2 

()4/() l /20 12·06!301:::012 

0110 1noJ2-09/30/201:: 
1o/o1;2012-121:; 1 :::w1.., 

1) ! JO r '2() l 3 OV3 i ;:m J 

0410i,2013-06/301201 

07 !() I r::W 13-09/30!20 I 

I 0:0 ! i20 l 3· ! 2 I i10 l 3 

0j/0111014-03/31/20l4 

04/0 l /:20 l 4-06/30110 l 4 

07 /0 ! /::0 l 4-09!30120 l 4 

l Oli.i l 12014-12/3 J !20 l 4 

o l/O i !:!OJ 5-03131 1:W15 

Pnjudg:men1 Viofation Hauge 

0I/0112011-03/31/:.!fli5 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Com1nission 

3°0 

3% 

.Division of Enforcernent 

Prejudgrnent Interest Report 

Period Rate 

0.74'% 
l'':;, 

l .Ol'l(, 

0.76%. 

0.75°1h 
0 75%, 

0.75%. 

0.75% 

0.74'h: 

0.75~0 

0.76"/~ 

0.76% 

0.74% 

0.75%, 

0.76'!'() 

0.74% 

Qun.rter foreresi 

$458.11 

$622.17 

$635.28 

$48L17 

$478.32 

$481.89 

$490.82 

$494.52 

$488.75 

$497.84 

$507.08 
$510.91 

S503.5H 
$5 J 2.94 

$522.46 
$526.41 

$518.86 

Quarter hrteresi Toh1I 

$8,731.21 

$bl ,930.0U 

$62388.l l 

$63.0l0.28 

$64.126.83 

•.OV"1•.vv_;.J5 

$65.087.04 

$66.561 lJ 

97 
$6 7 ,566.0 5 

$68.U76.96 

$68.580.54 

$70J4235 

$70.661 2 J 

Prejudgment Total 

Si0,661.21 

4!1 !5 



V iolarion Amount 

(}I /01/2011-03/3l120 l l 

(1410l120 l l -06/ 3Cf20 l I 

1J7;0 l /20 l l -09.130/:W ! I 
l 0/() l 120 I !-1 20 !!20 J l 

0l/0l120 l ?.-Cl 313 I !20 l 2 

04!0 l /20l2-06!30!2012 

07 t(J l /'.:W 12-0fl!:l0/20 l 2 

lO'CiJ !20 l '.l- l I /2012 

I /0 f i2.0 l 3·03/3 li'.W l 3 

04/0 l r;:;o l 3-06 JO/W 13 

07101'20 l J-OWJf}f20 ! :l 

lO/O l LH 2t3 l ill} l3 

OJ !COIHJ3/Jl!20l·1 

04!0 I 12014-06/30120 I '1 

07 0 l 120!4 .• 09;3012014 

l()i0 l !20l4-12/3!1'.?.0 l4 

!!OJ i2015-03!3l/2015 

Pn•judgrmmi Violation 

lH/Ol/l01 l-OJ/31i2!H5 

lJ Securities and Exchange Comrnission 

J'h1 

Division of [nforcernent 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

Period Hate 

0.74%1 
l(Yb 

L0l% 
0.76'% 
0.7S(lo 

0.75% 

0.75°.;, 

0.74%1 

fl.75'"& 

0.76%1 

0.76'!o 

0.75% 

0.76% 

0.76% 

0.740,'o 

Quarter fntered 

$1.160.19 

$ !,575.67 
$1.608.87 

s J ,218.82 

SJ ,21 1.37 

S.l,220Al 
$1 .24302 

s 
L2J7.79 

SI 
SI ,28·:J.l 9 
SI.293.90 

SI 

SI 
SU1315 
SIJ33.l6 
s l .314.04 

IntN·i:st Total 

S22,l t:U6 

Prlndpal"-J nterest 

SI 56.840.00 

'£158,000J 9 

$1:59,:575 86 
$16 !.184.73 
$162A0355 

$ l 63,614.92 

Sl64.835JJ 
S166Ji7l05 
$167,330.74 

$168.568.53 

Sl69Jl29.JJ 

171,113.52 

$172,407.42 

Sl73,682.76 

$ l.81 

$176,304.96 

$1 

ill 

f'rcjudgmt·nt Totid 

$178,952.!6 

4/1 l5 



V io!ation Amount 

02/0 l /20 l l -ffF3 li10 l 

\)410 J '20 l l -06/30/20 l 
0710 l !20 l l ·09/30!20 I l 
l0/0Jl20l l-12/3l/201 l 
o 1;o1 12-ov-:11 1 

04/(l I '20l:!-06130120J1 

01101no12 .. 09/30.12011 

I O!O ! 1'.:012· 12/31/20 l 2 

0I!01120 lJ-OJ;J I :20 l 

04t01/20l3-06130/W l 

07/0.l /2013-09/j(}/2[) 13 

I 0/0 l/20 Ll-12/3f/2013 

0 l /0l/ZO14-03!3 ! !10 l 4 

04:() l !'.W l 4-06/30120 ! .\ 

!J7i0l/2014-09/30!20 l 
l 010112014-12/3l12014 

0l/0I120 l 5-03/31 l 5 

Prejudgment Viollltion 

02/0l/.2ll11 ~03(3l!2015 

U.S .. Securities and Exchange Conunission 

3% 

Division of Enforce1nent 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

0.48'% 
!% 
LOl'!;,, 

0.76°1.,, 
0.75% 

0.75°:ii 

0.75<!-ij 

0.75'% 

0.76%i 
0.76'i1, 

0.74o/(i 

0.76~<o 

0.76%. 
0.74%1 

.html 

Quarter hHerest 

$121.23 

$250.52 
$255.80 
$193.79 
$191.60 

Sl94.0:1 

$197.63 
199.12 

SI 96.80 

$200A6 

$204.18 

$205.72 

$202.77 

$206.54 

$210.37 
$2.l l.96 

$208.92 

Qunrter interest ·rotal 

$3,452.45 

$25.000.00 
$25,12L23 

$25J7L75 
.55 

$'.'6Jll'\.94 

$26,207.98 

$26,405.61 

$26.604.73 

$26JH)1.5.3 

$27,00J.99 

S27,206. !7 
$27.41 l.89 

14.66 

$27.821.20 
$28.{)3 ! .57 

l'rejudgment Totai 

$28.452.45 



kilation Arnmmt 
02101/201 !-031311201 l 

04JO ! 120 i 1-06130/20 l l 
07 /(j J /}()I !-09/30110 l ! 
lD!fJ l 120 l l - !2!3l/201 ! 
0 l /0 l 110 l 2-03/3 I J 2 

l 120l2-0IV30f2012 

0710!12012-09;30/20 l 2 

li2012-!2'3l/2()l 2 

07 /0J/2013-(f.)/30!70 ! 
010 l /20l3-12131/2013 

0IiOI<2()14-()313l120 I 

l 12014-06130720 l 

Prejudgment Vioh1tion 

u2/{H/201l-tl3/Jl/2Hl5 

Pagel 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Conunission 

Division of Enforceinent 

Prejudgn1ent lnte.rest Report 

OA8',,·I; 

1% 
LOI 
0.761% 

0 .. 75°1~, 

0.7:'i"i; 

lL75% 

o. 75'>;, 

0.74'>o 

0. 
0.76'5ii 
0.76'% 
0.74%, 

0.75% 

0.76% 
0.76",,) 

0. 74"~. 

,html 

Quarter Interest 

$80.30 

$165.95 
$169.44 

$! 2ll.36 
$127.58 

$!2.S.:53 

$130.9! 

S!3L90 

$!30.36 

$132.79 

$!35.25 
$136.27 

34.32 

Sl36.8l 
$139.35 
$l40Al 
'ff1lU9 

lnteresl Tvtal 

$2,286,92 

Prlncipal+lutercst 

$16.56CLOO 

$16.64030 

$16.806.25 
$16.975.69 
$17,104.0:'i 

$ ! 7,23 l.63 

i 7,360. l 6 

Sl i\'l 
,Vf 

l 7-.622.97 

$17~753.33 

$ 8.846 9? 

Total 

$18,846.92 

15 



Violation Amount 
02.10 I !20 l l -03/3I12() J I 

CWO l /20 l l-06/30/201 l 
0710 I /20 l HJ9!30/20 l l 
10:01/20 l l-J 2!3 l/20 J I 

ll l CO! 2-0313 i/20 ! 2 
04!() l }2012-06/::>0!2012 

12-09/30/2012 

10/0 I :20 l 2- l 213l1211J2 

l I /~O I 3-03/J J ,120 l J 

04 10 I l 3-06:30/20 13 

0710 I /20 l HJ'Ji30!2U I J 

!0/0 li'.20 l3-12i3 lf2fll J 

l IO l (?014-0313 l /2014 

04!0I12014-06/30!20 ! 4 

07 /{) l 120 l 4-09/3()!20 l 4 

10101 1201-1. 12131nol4 

01/0I/:2015-CG/3J!2015 

Prcjud?,nu.mt Violation 

112/0l /201 l-!}J!3 ll2ll15 

I of I 

IJ Sec1u~ities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enforce:n1ent 

Prejudgment Interest Report 

Period Rate 

048% 

l.f) l "/o 

0. 7611'(1 

0.75'% 
0.75% 

0.75% 
0.75 11•(, 

(l_74'h, 

0.75So 

0. 

0.76"/o 

0.74%i 

0.75S"n 

0.76%1 

0.76%:. 
0.74%, 

$145.48 

$306.96 

$23:2.54 

S2.ill2 
S:B2.S5 

$237.16 

$:?.38.95 

$236.16 

$24055 

$245.02 

$246.87 

$2.43.33 

$247.85 

$252.45 
$254-36 

$250.71 

Quarter Interest Total 

$4,142.99 

Principah-Interest 

$30,00fLOO 

$) i ,4405& 

$3! 

$J l ,925.69 

$32.16!85 

$32,40240 

$32,MJ42 

$32,894-29 

B7.62 
$33385.47 

$34,142.99 

Prejudgment Total 

$34,142.99 

15 



Range 

Vi<)lation Amount 

{l2/0 ! /20 l l -0.3!3 l /20 j l 

04/\J l /20 I l -06130/20 ! l 
0710 l 120 l l-09/30/10 ! I 
10/0 J /20 l l - !2/3 l !20 l l 

0I101/2012-03/J J /2012 
(i4/0 I !20l2-fl6/'.Hl/20I1 

(J7!(l1120 l 2-0ll/30120 l 

j(J/(J 11:2012- j 2!3l:1012 

0 l /(I I /20 l J-03/J l/2013 

04!0!co13-06/J0/20 l 

07i0 !'20 l 3-091.30.20 l 3 

iiJ/0 ! J20 J ;~-1 :'.i3 l t2!J I 

Ol COl·l-0313112014 

04/0 l /20 l 4-06fJ(}/20 l 4 

07!fl Jl:W 14-09130120 l 4 
IO 1/2014-1 l/2014 

01 l/201 I/:?.{) l 5 

Vioh1rio11 

02/01/2011-03/311201 s 

Pag.; I of l 

U.S .. Securities and Exchange Com1nission 

Division of Enforce1nent 

Prejudgn1ent Interest Report 

{) .48'~;{! 

!'% 
LOl% 
0. 76'~0 

0.75% 

0.75~/u 

0.75%, 

0.74% 

0.75'% 

0.76'% 

U,76'h1 

0.74%1 
0.75%, 

0.76'?/o 
0.76%i 
0.74%, 

Qirnrter interest 

$77.59 

$160.34 

$l63.7l 
$! 14JJ2 

$123.27 
$!24.18 

$l26AQ 

$127.44 

$125.95 

$123.29 

$ 30.67 

$!3 UJ6 

$!29.77 
$ 3:2.19 

$134.64 
!35,66 

$133,71 

Q1rnrter interest Tot~1! 

$2,209,58 

$16JJO(UJO 

$16,648.93 

$!6,773.l l 

$ 

$ l 7JJ27.04 

$t7~152.99 

$!7,28 l 28 

Sl7.-tl !.95 

$!7,:'43.61 

$17.67338 

Prejudgment Total 

$ l 8,20?.58 

15 



Quarter 

Violation Arnount 

04m l !2011-061.10/20 I ! 
07/(Jj/J{}J j.()')/31Ji:2flJ l 

HHH/20l i-120!120l I 

0 !10 l !20 l 2-0313 !120 l 2 
{J.+/0 J 120 l 2-06/30:20 l 2 

07/01/:Wl2-0913()/'.20l 2 

lO!O l/201?- J 2. 3 l 2012 

0 I l LHW3 l!20 J3 

04!(!1 LHl6i30i20 l 3 

07 !O l no I J-09iJOi20 l 3 

10/()J /2013- ! 2/Jl /2013 
!JO 112014-03/3!!2014 

04/0 l/20!4-06130.'2014 

emu 1;2014-09JJ012014 

10/0l i]O 14-1213 l !20 J 4 
01 l 15-03/3l12015 

Prejudgment Violation 

04/0l/Wl l-03/3ll2il15 

http:f/enforcenct!P 

Pagel of I 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Co1nnlission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgn1ent Interest Re11ort 

Quarter hitcrest Principal+ Interest 

4% !%, $498.63 $50A98.63 
40. .'>.) l.0!% $509.14 $51 
4~V 
.,1 •o 0.76%i $385.70 $5139347 
-t()' 
j :o 0. 75%; $383.34 SS l.776.81 

3'h} 0.75% $386.20 S5~U63.0l 
"">(}• 
-' --t'· (t 75<?;,, $393.36 S5:L556J7 

3-0<) 0.75<t'fi $396.33 $51.05170 

0.74%1 $J1/L70 

3~·i1 0.75<),() $398.99 $3.1.743.39 

0.76%, $406J9 $54.149,78 
''i) 
-' /{J 0.76%1 $409.46 

3~rG 0.74'% $403.59 

0.75% $-41 1.09 
3% 0.76°/o $4ll'G2 

0.76%, $4:21.88 
3t~,.i} 0.74<:.'o $415 83 

Qtrnrter hiterest TotaJ Prejudgment Total 

WebilJata _Entry.html 14/2015 



Violation i\moun! 

CWO I i2011-06!30!20 ! l 

0710 l /20 I ! -09130/20 J I 
HHll 120 l 1- J 2131!20 l l 
Ol 10! C0!2-03/3 !l'.:!O l 2 

0410l12012-06/30/2012 

()7 JO l /20 I 7-09/30/20 l 2 

lOiO !!Wl2-l2!J l/::W 12 

0 l /Ol/20 l 3-03/J l/1013 

l/20 l ·06/30/201 3 

0710l!2013-09/Jtl/20 l 3 

IOI!) ll2013- L?JJ l/20 l J 
0 l l/1U 14-03131/20l4 

o4!01t::o14-06130/2014 
0710 l 1::0 l 4-09i30/20 I 4 

HJ/() J /2014- l 2!3 l /20 l 4 
0 I /O l /20 l 5-0J/3 l 110 l 5 

Prejudgment Violation Rirnge 
04/0i /21H l -0.\/3112015 

Page I of I 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enforce1nent 

Prejudgn1ent Interest Report 

l.Ol 
0.76% 

0.75%, 

() 75% 

0.751% 

0.74<)/o 

0.75'% 

0.76'}{, 

0.74'% 

0.75% 

0.76'% 
0.760,1:. 
0.74<;'0 

.htrn I 

Quat'H'!r Interest 

S3A90AJ 

$2.699.92 

$2.774.29 
$}.7.~ l.93 

$2.792.91 

$2.844.72 

$2XZ5.l2 

$2.877.64 
$2 .. 93 !J)J 

$2.953.19 
0.83 

Q1rnrter fotere.st Total 

$-t6,412.54 

$350.000.00 

$357.054.37 

70 
$365.l4l.l3 

$3 76,203. 78 

$379.(14850 

$381,914.73 

S3ll4.739.85 

$337.617.49 
$390.54852 

71 
$396.4 l'.!54 

Prt•judgmen1 Tntal 

$396,412.54 

4/l 15 



Quarter Range 

Violation Amount 

0510 l i20 J f-06/30/20 l l 

()710 J!20 l l-09! 30/20 J l 

10/01/201 l-12!311201 l 
{) ! !() l /2012-0313 i /20 l 2 

0410 I /20 l 2-06!\lll'.!O l :l 

07/0 ! i20t2-0<t!J0/2011 

10/01r~o12. 1:uJu2011 

0!/01!2013-03:3 Ji'.!O ! 3 

lH/O l 120 l 3-06iJCU:20 l 

07/0l120 ! J-09130!2013 

1010 l i20 U- l 2/3l120 U 

(J l /Ll! 1:.0l4·UYJ11:.W 14 

0410 I !20 l 4·06!JiJ/.2iJ l 4 

0710 l !20 J 4-09130120 J 4 

1010i::w1:1.121311201-:i 
0 l /(! l !20 J 5-0313 ! 120 l 5 

Prejudgmi'nl Violation 

05/l}lfl(H !-03/3l/20l s 

Poge ! of I 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Conimission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgn1ent Interest Report 

Q_6J1!1; 

l.Ol% 

0.76'% 
0.75t% 

0.75%, 
0.75%, 

0.75%, 

0.74%1 

0.76%. 

0.76'% 

0.74<!·/; 

0.75'% 

0.76%1 

0.76% 

0.74~'<) 

.hmil 

$668-49 
l)l,014.96 

$768.89 
19 

$769.89 
$784.16 

$790.07 

$780.86 

$79538 

$3.I0-13 

$816.26 

$304.55 

19.Sl 

$&34.71 

$&41.02 
$828.96 

Qirnrter fnterest Tot:<I 

st 2,892. 03 

$ l 00.000.00 

$1 

$ l 02,452.34 
S l 03.2 l 6.53 

$!04,770.58 

$ 

SJ 06.J4 l .5 J 

$107 136.89 

$107,1147.02 

$!08.763-28 

$109,567.85 

$1 i 

SJ l U22 05 
$1 

PrejtalgiMnt Total 

$1 l 2,892.03 

15 



Violation Amoun! 

0/0Ti20l l-!2i3J!201 l 

0l!()l/2()12-0313 l !20 J 2 
04/() I !20l2-06130/2012 
07!() l 12012-09/3012012 

I O!O l !20 l 2- l l !2012 
() l /() l i'.10 l 3-0113 l !21} J 

04 101120I3-06/30:.w13 

l)7/0l i'.W l 309/301201 

1cvo1i!O1 :i-1:u:n1201 

0 l iO l i::O l 4-03/31 !W J 4 

04!0J I 20 l 4-06/30!10 l 4 

01101r.:oI4-0WJw2014 

l !20 l 4- l 2/3l11014 
(lj l!20l5-03!3lI20l5 

Prejudgment Violation 

IO/Ol f20l 1-03/3i!:ZfH 5 

lJ Securities and Exchange Commission 

Division of Enforcement 

Prejudgrnent l.nterest Repo1"t 

A.1muttl R:mi Period Fi.ate 

0.76% 

0.75%. 
0.75'h, 

0.75<\~ 

0.75~;(, 

0.74% 

()./5'~·« 

0.76°.-" 

0.76% 

0. 74'~';J 

0.76% 

0.76°«, 

0.74~·\J 

.lnml 

$L5lJJ3 

$1.503.08 
$ l,514.J(J 

SJ.54'.U6 
$!.553.£/() 

$1,564.4'.2 

$L593A4 

$1,605.49 

$1582.46 

~ l ,6 I l.l58 

$1,64 l.78 

$1,654.20 

$1.630.47 

Quarter hlkrest Tohli 
S22,1Wdl6 

PrindfH1l+lnlcrest 

$201,512.33 

15.4 I 
$204.519. 7 l 
$206,072JJ7 
$107,626Jl6 

$20<1, 16 l .Crl 

$2 \ 0, 726.34 

$212,319.78 

$213.925.27 

$2 l 5.507.73 

$2!7.,l !9.6! 

Prejudgment Total 
$222,1)4(,.()(} 

Jj 



EXHIBITB 



Date 

4/10/2009 

9/15/2009 

9/23/2009 

10/14/2009 

10/15/2009 

11/20/2009 

12/4/2009 

PJI 

$94,500 $18,082.35 

$58,100 

~----'''''""°•''°''"''""''"'''~''""""'"""""""'''"""""''''"'""''''"""""'~'"''"""'°"-~'-"'t"'""""'""'~'-""""""'""'""'"'''."'"""' _________________________ , 

·-~,.~··-··-··''''·'''%'''''''''''''-~··-····'· 1.1_,c_-·.,, ... , •.•.••.• ~--+ -·--- tJ nit ed Group of Companies, Inc. 
Inc. United Group of Companies, Inc. 

PageOne Financial, Inc. DCG UGOC Income Fund LLC 

PageOne Finandal, Inc. I DCG UGOC Income Fund LLC 

Inc. DCG UGOC lncornt> Fund LLC 

PageOne Financial, Inc. United Grouo of Cornoanies. lnc. 

Inc. United Group of Companies, Inc. 

Financial, Inc. United Inc. 

PageOne Financial, Inc. of Comoanies. Inc. 

MAGS NV, Inc. 

$14,575 J $2,619.30 ! MAGS NV, Inc. 
!·~--"'·-·--·~ $12,oool-$12,939.27-f-·-·- Edgar R. Page I United 2/22/2010 

___________ _;_ ____ ..;.... __ _;,. ___ ~·-~~-., 
2/22/2010 

4/23/2010 

5/24/2010 

$428,000 RON NO Inc. United Inc. 

United Group Companies, Inc. RONNO NV, Inc. 

RON NO NV, Inc. I United Group of Companies, Inc. 

R. Page I United Group of Companies, lnc. 

RONNO NV, Inc. I United Group of Companies. Inc. 

R. Page I United Group of Companies, Inc. 

RONNO NV, Inc. J United Group of.Con::E.~!:l:.~~.:-
1 

Country Club Properties. Inc. (     

9/15/2010 $20,000 $3,049.78 RONNO NV, Inc. NY 
9/16/2010 $92,260 l $14,068 .. 61 RONNO NV, !nc. United l.nc. 

10/19/2010 $7,000 $1,040.29 I RONNO NV, Inc. -· ·- United Group of Companies, Inc. 
!--~---+--..,..;_,_._, ''"'""'""""""""'~""-""""''"*""""-""'"'~'"""~-'""'"''"'""""""-' ·-· -""""'""""""'~"'-~'--------+-----------------
12/17 /2010 $25,000 $3,524.65 PageOne Financial, lnc. United Group of Companies, Inc. 

12/17 /2010 $25,000 ~ -·. ~~~.524~~·~-il···~···--~.ageOne Financia I, Inc. ~·it~'d'GT;t;p'Of--"--------r 
12/29/2010 $13,000 $1,832.80 PageOne Financial, Inc. United 

12/29/2010 $61,930 $8,731.21 Flnanciat, Inc. United Group of Companies, Inc. --·~·~· 

12/29/2010. $156,840 $22,112.16 RONNO NV, fnc. United of Inc. 

$25,000 $3,452.45 RONNO Inc. Companies, Inc_. -·"-·_.-·~"~ 
1/18/2011 L $16,560 $2,286.92 RONNO NV, Inc. United Group of Companies1 Inc. 
i/i872011l'-$3o~ooo""-! $4,142.99 RON NO NV, tnc. ---·-·~united.Group of Companies, Inc. 

1/20/2011 $16,000 I $2,209.58 I RON NO NV, Inc. United Group of Companies, Inc. 

3/23/2011 -$50,000 'T''"$6~30351 PageOne Financial:..L1:.~S,,...~---.· ---·- United Group of Com~;;/;;~·-,n-c-. ----t 

RON NO NV, rnc. United Group of Companies, Inc. 

_ -·-·- - - - - ~-~-· RON NO N~:J!:~s_-·~ ···l---· United '(3~~7;p~f Compan-ie-s,-1-nc-.----l 

--·--~ONNO NV, Inc. _ U,.!1ited Groue., o~~ompa1_1i_es.;...1 _1r_K_. ___ _, 

3/23/2011 

••%~t:3L2._0_11 ............ __ 
9/12/2011 

TOTAL 



Certificate of Service 

I hereby certify that on May 18, 2015, I served the Division of Enforcement's ( l) Post
Hearing Brief Seeking Relief Against Respondents; and (2) Proposed Findings of Fact and 
Conclusions of Law, on the below parties by the means indicated: 

Bv Email and UPS 

The Honotable Jason 
Administrative Law Judge 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, 
Washint,,'1.on, DC 20549~2557 
ALJ@sec,gov 

Richard D. Marshall, Esq. 
Ropes & LLP 
12 l l Avenue of the 

York~ New York I0036 
Richard.Marshall@ropesgray.com 

Robert Iseman, Esq. 
Iseman, Cunningham, Riester & Hyde, LLP 
9 Thurloi.:v TeJTace 
Albany, NY 12203 
riseman@icrh,com 

Brent Fields, Secretary 
Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F. Street. 
\Vashingtoni D.C. 20549-2557 

Eric Schmidt 
Senior Counsel 
Division of Enfixcement 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
Brookfield Place 
200 Vesey Street Suite 400 
New York, New York 10281 
TeL (212) 336-0150 
SchmidtE@sec.gov 


